-2

TOWER HAMLETS

Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

Agenda

Tuesday, 16 May 2023 6.30 p.m.
Committee Room One - Town Hall, Whitechapel

Members:

Chair: Councillor Musthak Ahmed

Vice Chair: Councillor Abdul Mannan

Councillor Maisha Begum, Councillor Bodrul Choudhury, Councillor Marc Francis,
Councillor Asma Islam, Councillor Ahmodur Khan, Councillor Sabina Khan and
Councillor Abdul Malik

Co-opted Members:
Jahid Ahmed and Halima Islam

Deputies: Councillor Faroque Ahmed, Councillor Mohammad Chowdhury, Councillor
Saif Uddin Khaled, Councillor Kamrul Hussain, Councillor Abdul Wahid and Councillor
Leelu Ahmed

he quorum for this body is 3 voting Members]




o2

TOWER HAMLETS

|-

Public Information

Viewing or Participating in Committee Meetings

The meeting will be broadcast live on the Council’s website. A link to the website is
detailed below. The press and public are encouraged to watch this meeting on line.

Meeting Webcast
The meeting is being webcast for viewing through the Council’'s webcast system.
http://towerhamlets.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

Electronic agendas reports and minutes.

Copies of agendas, reports and minutes for council meetings can also be found on our
website from day of publication.

To access this, click www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee and search for the relevant
committee and meeting date.

Agendas are available on the Modern.Gov, Windows, iPad and Android apps

Tower Hamlets Council
Tower Hamlets Town Hall
160 Whitechapel Road
London E11BJ

The best of London in one borough



http://towerhamlets.public-i.tv/core/portal/home
http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee

A Guide to Overview and Scrutiny Committee

The Local Government Act 2000 established the overview and scrutiny function for
every council, with the key roles of:

e Scrutinising decisions before or after they are made or implemented
e Proposing new policies and commenting on draft policies, and
e Ensuring customer satisfaction and value for money.

The aim is to make the decision-making process more transparent, accountable and
inclusive, and improve services for people by being responsive to their needs. Overview
& Scrutiny membership is required to reflect the proportional political makeup of the
council and, as well as council services, there are statutory powers to examine the
impact of work undertaken by partnerships and outside bodies, including the Crime and
Disorder Reduction Partnership and local health bodies.

In Tower Hamlets, the function is exercised by the Overview & Scrutiny Committee
(OSC). The OSC considers issues from across the council and partnership remit. The
Committee has 3 Sub-Committees:

e Children & Education Scrutiny Sub Committee

e Health & Adults Scrutiny Sub Committee

e Housing & Regeneration Scrutiny Sub Committee

The committee’s quorum is three voting members.
Public Engagement

OSC usually meets once per month (a few days before Cabinet, to allow scrutiny of
decisions scheduled to be made there). These meetings are open to the public

to attend, and a timetable for meeting dates and deadlines can be found on the
Council’s website. More detail of how residents can engage with Overview and Scrutiny
are available here

Overview and scrutiny (towerhamlets.gov.uk)



http://democracy.towerhamlets.gov.uk/mgAgendaManagementTimetable.aspx?RP=327
https://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/lgnl/council_and_democracy/Overview-and-scrutiny.aspx

London Borough of Tower Hamlets e

TOWER HAMLETS

Overview & Scrutiny Committee
Tuesday, 16 May 2023

6.30 p.m.
SECTION ONE

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.

2. DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST AND
OTHER INTERESTS (PAGES 7 - 8)

Members are reminded to consider the categories of interest in the Code of Conduct for
Members to determine whether they have an interest in any agenda item and any
action they should take. For further details, please see the attached note from the
Monitoring Officer.

Members are reminded to declare the nature of the interest and the agenda item it
relates to. Please note that ultimately it's the Members’ responsibility to declare any
interests form and to update their register of interest form as required by the Code.

If in doubt as to the nature of your interest, you are advised to seek advice prior to the
meeting by contacting the Monitoring Officer or Democratic Services

3. UNRESTRICTED MINUTES (PAGES 9 - 14)

To confirm as a correct record of the proceedings the unrestricted minutes of the
meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee held on 27 March 2023.

4. REQUESTS TO SUBMIT PETITIONS

To receive any petitions (to be notified at the meeting).
5. OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE QUERY AND ACTION LOG
6. FORTHCOMING DECISIONS (PAGES 29 - 54)

To review the most recent publication of the Cabinet Forward Plan.

Tower Hamlets Council
Tower Hamlets Town Hall
160 Whitechapel Road
London E11BJ

The best of London in one borough




9.5

10.

11.

12.

UNRESTRICTED REPORTS 'CALLED IN'

No decisions of the Mayor in Cabinet ( ... date ... ) in respect of unrestricted reports on
the agenda were ‘called in’.

SCRUTINY SPOTLIGHT
Mayor's Spotlight
Streets and Parks Cleanliness Spotlight (Pages 55 - 68)

UNRESTRICTED REPORTS FOR CONSIDERATION
Scrutiny review of food insecurity in the Borough (Pages 69 - 88)
Women's Safety - Scrutiny Review Report (Pages 89 - 106)
Scrutiny Annual Report 22-23 (Pages 107 - 114)

Appointment of Co-opted Members to Scrutiny Committee and Sub Committees
(Pages 115 - 120)

Tracking Recommendations - Parking Challenge Session (Pages 121 - 140)

VERBAL UPDATES FROM SCRUTINY LEADS

To hear verbal updates from the Overview and Scrutiny Leads on their work across the
Council.

ANY OTHER UNRESTRICTED BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR
CONSIDERS TO BE URGENT

To consider any other unrestricted business that the Chair considers to be urgent.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

In view of the contents of the remaining items on the agenda the Committee is
recommended to adopt the following motion:

“That, under the provisions of Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, as
amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, the press and
public be excluded from the remainder of the meeting for the consideration of the
Section Two business on the grounds that it contains information defined as Exempt in
Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act, 1972.”

Tower Hamlets Council
Tower Hamlets Town Hall
160 Whitechapel Road
London E11BJ

The best of London in one borough




13.

14.

15.

16.

EXEMPT/CONFIDENTIAL SECTION (Pink Papers)

The exempt committee papers in the agenda will contain information, which is
commercially, legally or personally sensitive and should not be divulged to third parties. If
you do not wish to retain these papers after the meeting, please hand them to the
Committee Officer present.

SECTION TWO

EXEMPT/ CONFIDENTIAL MINUTES

Nil ltems

EXEMPT/ CONFIDENTIAL REPORTS 'CALLED IN'

Nil ltems

PRE-DECISION SCRUTINY OF EXEMPT/ CONFIDENTIAL) CABINET
PAPERS

Nil ltems

ANY OTHER EXEMPT/ CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR
CONSIDERS URGENT

To consider any other exempt/ confidential business that the Chair considers to be
urgent.

Next Meeting of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee
Monday, 22 May 2023 at 6.30 p.m. to be held in Council Chamber - Town Hall,
Whitechapel

Tower Hamlets Council
Tower Hamlets Town Hall
160 Whitechapel Road
London E11BJ

The best of London in one borough




DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS AT MEETINGYJ RHVE A8 A2

MONITORING OFFICER

This note is for guidance only. For further details please consult the Code of Conduct for
Members at Part C, Section 31 of the Council’s Constitution

(i) Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI)

You have a DPI in any item of business on the agenda where it relates to the categories listed in
Appendix A to this guidance. Please note that a DPI includes: (i) Your own relevant interests;
(ilThose of your spouse or civil partner; (iii) A person with whom the Member is living as
husband/wife/civil partners. Other individuals, e.g. Children, siblings and flatmates do not need to
be considered. Failure to disclose or register a DPI (within 28 days) is a criminal offence.

Members with a DPI, (unless granted a dispensation) must not seek to improperly influence the
decision, must declare the nature of the interest and leave the meeting room (including the public
gallery) during the consideration and decision on the item — unless exercising their right to address
the Committee.

DPI Dispensations and Sensitive Interests. In certain circumstances, Members may make a
request to the Monitoring Officer for a DPI dispensation or for an interest to be treated as sensitive
interest.

(ii) Non - DPI Interests that the Council has decided should be reqgistered —
(Non - DPIs)

You will have ‘Non DPI Interest’ in any item on the agenda, where it relates to (i) the offer of gifts
or hospitality, (with an estimated value of at least £25) (ii) Council Appointments or nominations to
bodies (iii) Membership of any body exercising a function of a public nature, a charitable purpose
or aimed at influencing public opinion.

Members must declare the nature of the interest, but may stay in the meeting room and participate
in the consideration of the matter and vote on it unless:

e A reasonable person would think that your interest is so significant that it would be likely to
impair your judgement of the public interest. If so, you must withdraw and take no part
in the consideration or discussion of the matter.

(i1i) Declarations of Interests not included in the Register of Members’ Interest.

Occasions may arise where a matter under consideration would, or would be likely to, affect the
wellbeing of you, your family, or close associate(s) more than it would anyone else living in
the local area but which is not required to be included in the Register of Members’ Interests. In such
matters, Members must consider the information set out in paragraph (ii) above regarding Non DPI
- interests and apply the test, set out in this paragraph.

Guidance on Predetermination and Bias

Member’s attention is drawn to the guidance on predetermination and bias, particularly the need to
consider the merits of the case with an open mind, as set out in the Planning and Licensing Codes
of Conduct, (Part C, Section 34 and 35 of the Constitution). For further advice on the possibility of
bias or predetermination, you are advised to seek advice prior to the meeting.

Section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act, 1992 - Declarations which restrict
Members in Council Tax arrears, for at least a two months from voting

In such circumstances the member may not vote on any reports and motions with respect to the
matter.

Further Advice contact: Janet Fasan, Inteﬁ)rﬁ‘gi%rgorate Director, Governance and Monitoring
Officer, Tel: 0207 364 4800.




APPENDIX A: Definition of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest

(Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012, Reg 2 and Schedule)

| Subject

Prescribed description

Employment, office, trade,
profession or vacation

Sponsorship

Contracts

Land

Licences

Corporate tenancies

Securities

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation
carried on for profit or gain.

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit
(other than from the relevant authority) made or provided
within the relevant period in respect of any expenses
incurred by the Member in carrying out duties as a member,
or towards the election expenses of the Member.

This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade
union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour
Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.

Any contract which is made between the relevant person (or
a body in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest)
and the relevant authority—

(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or
works are to be executed; and

(b) which has not been fully discharged.

Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the
relevant authority.

Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in
the area of the relevant authority for a month or longer.

Any tenancy where (to the Member’s knowledge)—

(a) the landlord is the relevant authority; and

(b) the tenant is a body in which the relevant person has a
beneficial interest.

Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where—

(a) that body (to the Member’s knowledge) has a place of
business or land in the area of the relevant authority; and
(b) either—

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000
or one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that
body; or

(i) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class,
the total nominal value of the shares of any one class in
which the relevant person has a beneficial interest exceeds
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.

Page 8



Agenda Item 3

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE, SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
27/03/2023

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
HELD AT 5.37 P.M. ON MONDAY, 27 MARCH 2023

COUNCIL CHAMBER - TOWN HALL, WHITECHAPEL

Members Present in Person:

Councillor Musthak Ahmed
Councillor Abdul Mannan
Councillor Maisha Begum
Councillor Marc Francis
Councillor Asma Islam

Councillor Ahmodur Khan Scrutiny Lead for Health and Adults
Councillor Sabina Khan Scrutiny Lead for Resources and Finance
Councillor Abdul Malik Scrutiny Lead for Community Safety

Other Members Present in Person:
Councillor Saied Ahmed

Co-optees Present in Person:
Jahid Ahmed

Halima Islam

Officers Present in Person:

Stephen Halsey (Interim Chief Executive)

Ann Corbett (Director of Community Safety)

Sharon Godman (Director Strategy, Improvement and
Transformation)

Dan Jones (Director of Public Realm)

David Tolley (Head of Environmental Health & Trading
Standards)

Joseph Leach (Data  Analytics, Business Intelligence and
Performance Lead)

Stephen Bramah (Head of Corporate Strategy & Improvement)

Abdul Khan (Service Manager (Housing))

Daniel Kerr (Senior Strategy and Policy Officer)

Thomas French (Democratic Services Officer (Committees))

Page 9 1



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE, SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
27/03/2023

Officers In Attendance Virtually:

Afazul Hoque (Head of Corporate Strategy & Policy)

Nisar Visram (Director of Finance Audit and Procurement)
Karen Swift (Director of Housing)

Muhammad Islam (Pollution Team Leader (Public Realm))
Riad Akbur (Service Manager (Housing))

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies were received from Councillor Bodrul Choudhury

2. DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST AND
OTHER INTERESTS

No declarations of disclosable pecuniary interest were received at the
meeting.

3. UNRESTRICTED MINUTES
Members requested an update on the Gill Street application.
The Chair confirmed that a response from the borough commander has been
requested on last committee meeting and officers will circulate this offline to
members and include in next month's action log update when it is received.
RESOLVED
That the unrestricted minutes of the meetings of the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee held on 30 January 2023 and 20 February 2023 be approved and
signed by the Chair as a correct record of the proceedings.

4. UNRESTRICTED REPORTS FOR CONSIDERATION

4.1  Strategic Plan Q3 Performance
The Strategic Plan Q3 Performance was presented by Stephen Halsey,
Interim Chief Executive, Stephen Bramah, Head of Corporate Strategy, and
Improvement, Joseph Leach, Data Analytics, Business Intelligence and
Performance Lead.
RESOLVED:
Members noted the report.

4.2 Budget Monitoring 2022/23 Quarter 3
The Budget Monitoring 2022/23 Quarter 3 was presented by ClIr Saied

Ahmed, Cabinet Member for Resources and Cost of Living and Nisar Visram,
Director of Finance Audit and Procurement.

Page 10 2



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE, SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
27/03/2023

5.1

5.2

The committee raised the following comments and questions:
e Members raised concern about the timelines of budget savings.
e What are the drivers behind the increase in the year to end actuals?
Officers confirmed they would come back in writing with an answer.

RESOLVED:

Members noted the report.
SCRUTINY SPOTLIGHT
Climate Emergency

A presentation on the Climate Emergency and A Cleaner and Greener Future
for Tower Hamlets was presented by Dan Jones, Director of the Public Realm
and Abdul Khan, Service Manager, Housing.

The committee raised the following comments and questions:

e What planning is in place to ensure that all departments are working
towards Net Zero Carbon? Officers reported on the staff working group,
which has staff from across the council. More can be done to ensure
staff are more aware of the actions they can take, and a training
programme is being discussed.

e What reporting is in place to ensure Cabinet and this committee will be
informed of performance reporting? Officers confirmed that quarterly
reporting could come to the committee, as requested.

e What data collection has been done to understand overheating in
council homes? Officers confirmed they will return to the committee on
overheating in council homes.

e |s the council communications campaign strong enough with residents
to ensure they are aware of the support they could receive for cost of
energy? And the action the council is taking around climate change?
Officers confirmed that coming strategy around communications
around climate, including tendering a new contract to help the council
in this way.

RESOLVED:

Members noted the presentation.

Improving Air Quality in Tower Hamlets

Improving Air Quality in Tower Hamlets was presented by Dan Jones, Director

of the Public Realm, and Dave Tolley, Head of Environmental Health &
Trading Standards.

Page 11 3



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE, SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
27/03/2023

The committee raised the following comments and questions:

e What role will low traffic neighbourhoods have on the air quality action
plan? Will funding be a concern? Officers confirmed that within the five-
year action plan, there is room for review, and this can allow for council
and resident feedback, which can include low traffic neighbourhoods.

RESOLVED:
Members noted the presentation.

6. PRE-DECISION SCRUTINY OF UNRESTRICTED CABINET PAPERS
Members agreed the following questions:
Item 6.2 — Strategic Plan Q3 Performance Report
Whether the Mayor and Corporate Leadership Team will be seeking the views
of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee about the suit of Key Performance
Indicators to be used in 2023/24 and the targets that will be set for each of
those?
Item 6.6 — Voluntary Sector Grants Programme
Whether the Mayor will be reinstating the Grants Scrutiny Sub-committee
recommended following the Secretary of State’s directions to Tower Hamlets
Council in 2014 following receipt of the PwC report, which revealed
inadequacies in the allocation of grants to voluntary sector organisations?

7. FORTHCOMING DECISIONS
RESOLVED:
Members noted the forward plan.

8. UNRESTRICTED REPORTS 'CALLED IN'
Nil items.

9. VERBAL UPDATES FROM SCRUTINY LEADS
RESOLVED:
Members Noted the updates.

10. OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE QUERY AND ACTION LOG

RESOLVED:

Page 12 4



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE, SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
27/03/2023

Members Noted the Reports
11. REQUESTS TO SUBMIT PETITIONS
Nil items.

12. ANY OTHER UNRESTRICTED BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR
CONSIDERS TO BE URGENT

Nil items.

13. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC
As the agenda circulated had no exempt/confidential reports and there was
therefore no requirement to exclude the press and public to allow for its
consideration

14. EXEMPT/ CONFIDENTIAL MINUTES
Nil items.

15. EXEMPT/ CONFIDENTIAL REPORTS 'CALLED IN'

Nil items.

16. PRE-DECISION SCRUTINY OF EXEMPT/ CONFIDENTIAL) CABINET
PAPERS

Nil items.

17. ANY OTHER EXEMPT/ CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR
CONSIDERS URGENT

Nil items.

The meeting ended at 19:29

Chair, Councillor Musthak Ahmed
Overview & Scrutiny Committee

Page 13 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Appendix 1: Overview & Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2022/23:
Chair: Clir Musthak Ahmed

Meeting Scrutiny Activity Title Description Speakers
Thursday | Strategic Strategic To provide a robust critical Mayor Lutfur
28 July Performance Plan 2022-26 | friend challenge of the Rahman

council’s draft strategic plan
2022-26 and make
recommendations on areas
for improvement and further
consideration
OSC Work Draft OSC To review the OSC work ClIr Musthak
Programme Work programme for 2021/22 Ahmed
Programme
Appointments Co-optee To confirm appointments of ClIr Musthak
appointments | scrutiny co-opted members Ahmed
Pre-Cabinet Pre-Decision | To review Cabinet decisions | Cllr Musthak
Scrutiny and make strategic Ahmed
recommendations
Monday 26 | OSC Work Draft OSC Agree scrutiny work Cllr Musthak
September | Programme Work programme Ahmed
Programme
Strategic P3 Budget To monitor the council’s ClIr Saied
Performance Monitoring financial performance to Ahmed
Monitoring Report ensure it supports council Cabinet
priorities and provides Member for
residents with value for Resources and
money the Cost of
Living
Kevin Bartle
Corporate
Director,
Resources
Pre-Cabinet Pre-Decision | To review Cabinet decisions | Cllr Musthak
Scrutiny and make strategic Ahmed
recommendations
Monday 24 | Budget & Policy Gambling To review the Gambling Cllr Kabir
October Framework Policy 2022- | Policy 2022-25 is in line with | Hussain
25 the Council’s statutory Cabinet
responsibilities as a Licensed | Member for
Authority to Gambling Environment
Licences. and the Climate
Emergency
Ann Sutcliffe

Page 15




Corporate
Director of
Place

David Tolley
Head of
Environmental
Health & trading
Standards

Budget & Policy
Framework

Youth Justice
Annual Plan

To review the proposed
Youth Justice Annual Plan in
line with the council’s budget
and policy framework

Cllr Maium
Talukdar
Cabinet
Member for
Education and
Lifelong
Learning

James
Thomas
Corporate
Director of
Children &
Culture

Susannah
Beasley-
Murray
Director of
Supporting
Families

Spotlight

Waste
Services

To review the performance of
Waste Services and make
recommendations for
improvement.

Cllr Kabir
Hussain
Cabinet
Member for
Environment
and the Climate
Emergency

Dan Jones
Director of
Public Realm

Spotlight

Recycling

To review the level of
recycling in the borough and
make recommendations on
how this can be improved

Cllr Kabir
Hussain
Cabinet
Member for
Environment
and the Climate

Page 16




Emergency

Dan Jones
Director of
Public Realm

Pre-Cabinet Pre-Decision | To review Cabinet decisions | Cllr Musthak
Scrutiny and make strategic Ahmed
recommendations
Monday 28 | Spotlight Customer To review resident access to | CliIr Kabir
November Service services and consider how Ahmed
the council ensures its Cabinet
services are accessible for Member Lead
those who find it difficult to Kabir Ahmed
access via Telephony, Face
to face, Social Media and Raj Chand
Website/Digital Director of
Customer
Services
Scrutiny Lead | Scrutiny leads to provide Scrutiny chairs
Updates updates on their key scrutiny | and Leads
activity
Pre-Cabinet Pre-Decision | To review Cabinet decisions | Cllr Musthak
Scrutiny and make strategic Ahmed
recommendations
Monday 12 | Strategic Strategic To review the council’s Mayor Lutfur
Dec Performance Performance | performance against the Rahman
Monitoring & Delivery strategic goals and provide
Reporting Q1 crlthal frler)d challenge to Will Tuckley
& Q2 service delivery Chief Executive
2022/23
Strategic P6 Budget To monitor the council’s ClIr Saied
Performance Monitoring financial performance to Ahmed
Monitoring Report ensure it supports council Cabinet
priorities and provides Member for
residents with value for Resources and
money the Cost of
Budget Fees and To provide critical friend Living
Charges challenge and review the
report fees and charges 2022/23 is | tbc
in line with the Council’s Corporate
priorities Director,
Resources
Pre-Cabinet Pre-Decision | To review Cabinet decisions | Cllr Musthak
Scrutiny and make strategic Ahmed
recommendations
Monday 9 | Budget & Policy Budget To provide a critical friend Cllr Saied
January Framework Scrutiny challenge to the budget Ahmed
setting process in line with Cabinet

Page 17




the Council’s priorities

Budget

MTES and
Budget report
(first version)

To provide critical friend
challenge to the budget
setting process in line with
the Council’s priorities

Member for
Resources and
the Cost of
Living

Nisar Visram,

Director
finance,
(Deputy S151)
Monday 23 | Budget & Policy Budget To provide a critical friend Cllr Saied
January Framework Scrutiny challenge to the budget Ahmed
setting process in line with Cabinet
the Council’s priorities Member for
Resources and
the Cost of
Living
Nisar Visram,
Director
finance,
(Deputy S151)
Spotlight Tower Clir Maium
Hamletsh. Talukdar
Elaar:]ners P Deputy Mayor &
Cabinet
Member for
Education and
Lifelong
Learning
Pre-Cabinet Pre-Decision | To review Cabinet decisions | Cllr Musthak
Scrutiny and make strategic Ahmed
recommendations
Mgl?ri?r/ 20 Borough Borough To understand the borough DCS James
y Commander Commander | commander’s priorities and Conway
Spotlight Spotlight key challenges and Borough
performance to date Commander
Pre-Cabinet Pre-Decision | To review Cabinet decisions | Cllr Musthak
Scrutiny and make strategic Ahmed
recommendations
Strategic Strategic To review the council’s ClIr Saied
Monday 27 | Performance Performance | performance against the Ahmed
March Monitoring & Delivery strategic goals and provide Cabinet
Reporting Q3 | critical friend challenge to Member for
2022/23 service delivery Resources and
the Cost of

Page 18




Living

Stephen
Halsey Interim
Chief Executive

Strategic P9 Budget To monitor the council’s ClIr Saied
Performance Monitoring financial performance to Ahmed
Monitoring Report ensure it supports council Cabinet
priorities and provides Member for
residents with value for Resources and
money the Cost of
Living
Nisar Visram
Director of
Finance, Audit
and Risk
Spotlight Climate To understand and review ClIr Kabir
Emergency the plans in place to tackle Hussain
the climate emergency Cabinet
Member for
Environment
and the Climate
Emergency
Dan Jones
Director of
Public Realm
Tracking Air Quality To track the implementation Clir Kabir
Recommendations of actions in response to the | Hussain
recommendations made in Cabinet
the scrutiny challenge Member for
session Environment
and the Climate
Emergency
Dan Jones
Director of
Public Realm
Pre-Cabinet Pre-Decision | To review Cabinet decisions | Cllr Musthak
Scrutiny and make strategic Ahmed

recommendations

Page 19




Monday 24
April

Spotlight Mayors To hold the Mayor to account | Mayor Lutfur
Spotlight and understand Rahman
achievements, priorities and
challenges.
OSC Report OSC Annual | To review and approve the ClIr Musthak
Report OSC annual report Ahmed
2022/23
Spotlight Street & To review the Council’s Clir Kabir
Parks actions and future plans to Hussain
Cleanliness improve the cleanliness of Cabinet
parks and streets in the Member for
borough Environment
and the Climate
Emergency
Dan Jones
Director of
Public Realm
Tracking Parking To track the implementation ClIr Kabir
Recommendations | scrutiny of actions in response to the | Hussain
recommendations made in Cabinet
the scrutiny challenge Member for
session Environment
and the Climate
Emergency
Dan Jones
Head of Public
Realm
Tracking Swimming To track the implementation | Clir Igbal
Recommendations | provision in of actions in response to the | Hossain
the borough | recommendations made in Cabinet
the scrutiny challenge Member for
session Culture and
Recreation
James
Thomas
Corporate
Director
Children &
Culture
Pre-Cabinet Pre-Decision | To review Cabinet decisions | Cllr Musthak
Scrutiny and make strategic Ahmed

recommendations

Page 20




Appendix 2: Health & Adults Sub-Committee Work Programme 2022/23: Chair:

Cllr Ahmodur Khan

Meeting Scrutiny Activity | Title Description Speakers
Tuesday Work Programme | Health & Agree Committee Work Cllr Ahmodur
18 Adults Sub- | Programme Khan
October Committee
Work
programme
Spotlight ICS Review how the local ClIr Gulam
delivery at a | approach to integrated health | Kibria
Place level and social care system has Choudhury
improved services for Cabinet
residents and consider Social | Member for
Care's parity and level of Health,
influence with NHS structures | Wellbeing &
Social Care
Denise Radley
Corporate
Director of
Health, Adults
and Community
and Deputy
Chief
Somen
Banerjee
Director of
Public Health
Warwick
Tomsett
Joint
Director of
Integrated
Commissioning
Scrutiny Review Review To review pre-covid H&SC tbc
Workforce workforce strategy and
shortages understand what the issues
across the are impacting recruitment and
sector retention of H&SC staff.

Page 21




Tuesday 6
December

Spotlight

Improving
access to GP
Services

Understanding why GP
access (physical
appointments) continues to
be a barrier for patients and
developing solutions for
Improvements to access

Cllr Gulam
Kibria
Choudhury
Cabinet
Member for
Health,
Wellbeing

& Social Care

Denise Radley
Corporate
Director of
Health, Adults
and
Communities
and Deputy
Chief

Jo-Ann
Sheldon

Head of Primary
Care TH

William
Cunningham
Davis

Fiona Peskett
& Neil Ashman
NHS

Scrutiny Review

Tackling
Workforce
shortages
across the
sector

To review pre-covid H&SC
workforce strategy and
understand what the issues
are impacting recruitment and
retention of H&SC staff.

Jo-Ann
Sheldon

Head of Primary
Care TH

William
Cunningham
Davis

Fiona Peskett
& Neil Ashman
NHS

13
February

Spotlight

Tackling
BAME
inequalities
on access to
Mental Health
Services

Understanding why the BAME
community face challenges in
accessing mental health
services and developing
recommendations to address
this

Cllr Gulam
Kibria
Choudhury
Cabinet
Member for
Health,
Wellbeing &

Page 22




Social Care

Denise Radley
Corporate
Director of
Health, Adults
and Community
and Deputy
Chief

Richard
Fradgley &
Edwin Ndlovu
East London
Foundation
Trust

12 April Spotlight Tackling Assessing the effectiveness Cllr Gulam
Obesity of current strategy and Kibria Choudh
comms on tackling obesity in | ury

the borough and what more Cabinet

needs to be done Member for
Health,
Wellbeing

& Social Care

Denise Radley
Corporate
Director of
Health, Adults
and Community

and Deputy
Chief
Somen
Banerjee
Director of
Public Health
Scrutiny Activity
Scrutiny Review Tackling To review pre-covid H&SC
Workforce shortages workforce strategy and understand
across the sector what the issues are impacting
recruitment and retention of H&SC

staff.

Page 23




Appendix 3: Housing & Regeneration Scrutiny Sub-committee work

programme 2022/23: Chair: Cllr Abdul Mannan

Meeting Scrutiny Title Description Speakers
Activity
20 October Work Housing & Agree Committee  |Cllr Abdul Mannan
Programme |Regeneration Sub- |Work Programme
Committee work
programme
Spotlight Council Exploring the Karen Swift
representation on  ffeasibility of having |Director of Housing
the boards of social |council and Regeneration
landlords representation on  |[Andrea Baker Chair
the boards of social [THHF
landlords operating
in the borough
Spotlight Approach & Examine the Karen Swift
supporting homeless |council's approach |Director of Housing
applications to supporting and Regeneration
homeless applicants
15 December Strategic Social Landlords Review social Karen Swift
Performance |Performance landlords' Director of Housing
Report performance for and Regeneration
Quarters 1 and 2 Andrea Baker Chair
THHF
Spotlight Parking on Housing [Reviewing parking |Karen Swift
Estates on housing estates |Director of Housing
and learning from  [and Regeneration
best practice. Andrea Baker Chair
THHF
Spotlight Approach to Examine the Ellie Kershaw
regeneration approach to Interim Director of
regeneration and Integrated Growth and
how this can be Development
linked to assisting
local business
recovery and making
the best use of
available local
labour, particularly
from excluded
communities
16 February Pre-Cabinet [THH Resident Feedback on the Karen Swift

Consultation

Feedback on

findings of the

consultation process

Director of Housing

and Regeneration

Page 24




Bringing THH Back
in house

with THH residents
ahead of the Cabinet
report on the

proposal
Spotlight Developing a new  [Reviewing planning [Jen Peters
Local Plan and building control [Director of Planning
issue and how this [and Building Control
can be used to
influence priorities
for developing a new
Local Plan
Spotlight Change in Private  [Reviewing the Karen Swift
Sector Tenant rights implications on the |Director of Housing
government’s Renterjand Regeneration
s Reform Bill If
published
27 April Strategic Social Landlords Review social Karen Swift
Performance |Performance landlords' Director of Housing
Report performance for and Regeneration
Quarter 3 Andrea Baker Chair
THHF
Spotlight Housing Strategy Review the housing |[Karen Swift
Refresh strategy refresh in  |Director of Housing
light of the new and Regeneration
administration's
housing priorities
Spotlight IASB on Housing Reviewing ASB on |Karen Swift
Estates housing estates and [Director of Housing
learning from best  [and Regeneration
practice in tackling [Andrea Baker Chair
the problem. THHF
Scrutin

Scrutiny Challenge Session

Review the proposal to
consult residents on the

Review the consultation pack and
guestions to be asked of the

option to bring THH back in council’s tenants and leaseholders

house

on the option

to bring Tower

Hamlets Homes back in-house

Appendix 4: Children’s & Education Sub-Committee Work Programme 2022/23:

Chair: Clir Bodrul Choudhury

Meeting

Scrutiny

Title |

Description \

Speakers

Page 25



Activity

13 October Work Children’s & | Agree Committee Work Clir Bodrul
Programme | Education programme Choudhury
Sub-
Committee
Work
Programme
Youth Youth To review the Cllr Maium Talukdar
Justice Justice performance of the youth | Cabinet Member for
Spotlight justice service, focusing Education and
specifically on drugs, Lifelong Learning
grooming of young
people, and county lines | James Thomas
HM To understand the Corporate Director of
Inspection | findings from the Children & Culture
of Probation | inspection report and
report: review the plans for Susannah Beasley-
Inspection improvement Murray
of youth Director of Supporting
offending Families
services in
Tower Kelly Duggan
Hamlets Head of Service
Lucky Singh
Police
8 December Education Sl To understand the plans Cllr Maium Talukdar
Spotlight in place to increase the Cabinet Member for
educational attainment of | Education and
pupils in the borough and | Lifelong Learning
how we are developing
links with businesses to James Thomas
provide mentorship Corporate Director of
opportunities, increase Children & Culture
social capital, and support
children to access top Steve Nyakatawa
universities Director of Education
SEND To review the council’s
Statement progress against the Tracey Smith
of Action statement of action in Performance (THEP)
response to the SEND
Inspection in 2021 John O-Shea
SEND
09 Feb Youth Youth To review the Cllr Maium Talukdar
provision provision performance of the Cabinet Member for
Spotlight current youth provision Education and

and consider how we can
improve and increase
provision, especially for

Lifelong Learning

Page 26




girls.

James Thomas
Corporate Director of
Children & Culture

Susannah Beasley-
Murray

Director of Supporting
Families

Kelly Duggan

Head of Service

Safe East Health and Cllr Gulam
School wellbeing of Kibria Choudhury
Services Children Cabinet Member for
and Health, Wellbeing
Adolescents & Social Care
in Tower Cllr Maium Talukdar
Hamlets Cabinet Member for
Education and
Lifelong Learning
Katie Cole
Associate Director of
Public Health for
Children and Families
04 May Social Care | Social care | Hold a spotlight on the Cllr Maium Talukdar
& performance of children's | Cabinet Member for
Safeguarding social care including Education and
spotlight improvements since Lifelong Learning

Ofsted inspection and
consider the findings from
the National Government
Children Social Care
Review and the council’s
response.

Review the work of the
Children

Safeguarding Partnership
and learning from
statutory reviews.

James Thomas
Corporate Director of
Children & Culture

Susannah Beasley-
Murray

Director of Supporting
Families

Louise Griffiths
Safeguarding
Children Partnership
Strategy Manager

Korkor Caeser
NHS

Mike Hamer
Police

Page 27




Scrutiny Activity

Scrutiny Challenge Session

Increasing women and To review sports provision for
girls access to sports women and girls in the brough and
provision understand plans in place to

increase access

Appendix 5: Cllr Sabinha Khan — Scrutiny Lead Resources & Finance

Work Programme 2022-23

Area of work Method

Portfolio Overview °

Grants Scrutiny .

Regular meetings with Corporate Director Resources
Induction meetings with Divisional Directors & Heads of
Services

Service Visits

Attendance at Grants Determination Sub Committee
Presenting OSC Questions and comments

Scrutiny Review: Food Develop an understanding of the impact of the cost-of-living
Poverty crisis on residents and review whether the council has
robust plans to tackle food poverty both in the short and long

term.

Appendix 6: Clir Abdul Malik — Scrutiny Lead Environment & Community

Safety Work Programme 2022-23

Area of work Method

Portfolio Overview °

Regular Meeting with Corporate/ Divisional Directors of Place

and HAC

Induction meetings with Divisional Directors and Heads of

Services
e Service Visits

Scrutiny Review: Women's Review the approach to ensuring women's safety in the
Safety borough and make recommendations on how this can be
improved

Page 28



Agenda Item 6

SN2

TOWER HAMLETS

THE FORWARD PLAN

Published: 28 March 2023

Contact Matthew Mannion

Officer: Democratic Services

Email: matthew.mannion@towerhamlets.gov.uk
Telephone: 020 7364 4651

P?ge 29


mailto:matthew.mannion@towerhamlets.gov.uk

Forward Plan March 2023

The Forward Plan is published 28 days before each Cabinet meeting.

In addition, new issues and changes to existing issues will be published on the website as soon
as they are known.

The web pages also contain past Forward Plans and publication deadlines for future Plans. To
visit the web pages go to http://democracy.towerhamlets.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1.

Pa%e 30



http://democracy.towerhamlets.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1

Forward Plan March 2023

Tower Hamlets Council
Forthcoming Decisions Plan

What is this document?

The Forthcoming Decisions Plan (or ‘Forward Plan’) contains information on significant
decisions that the Council expects to take over the next few months.

As a minimum this will include notice of:

e All Key Decisions to be taken by the Mayor or Cabinet.
o This could include decisions taken at public meetings or taken individually at
other times.
e Budget and Policy Framework Decisions (for example the Budget Report itself and
major policies to be agreed by Council as set out in the Constitution)
In addition the Council aims to publish all other decisions to be taken by the Mayor and/or
Cabinet.

Key Decisions

The Council is required to publish notice of all key decisions at least 28 days before they are
taken by the Executive. Key decisions are all those decisions which involve major spending, or
savings, or which have a significant impact on the local community. The precise definition of a
key decision adopted by Tower Hamlets is contained in Section 3 of the Constitution. Key
Decisions can be taken by the Mayor, the Mayor in Cabinet or an officer if it has been
expressly delegated.

Publication of Forthcoming Decisions

Individual notices of new Key Decisions will be published on the website as they are known on
the ‘Forthcoming Decisions’ page, whilst this ‘Forthcoming Decisions Plan’ collating these
decisions will be published regularly, as a minimum at least, 28 days before each Cabinet
meeting. The Plan will be published on the Council’s website and will also be available to view
at the Town Hall and Libraries, Ideas Centres and One Stop Shops if required.

Urgency

If, due to reasons of urgency, a Key Decision has to be taken where 28 days’ notice have not
been given. Notice will be published (on the website) as early as possible and Urgency
Procedures as set out in the Constitution have to be followed.

Make your views known

The most effective way for the public to make their views known about a Forthcoming
Decisions is to contact the lead officer, or Cabinet Member (where stated), listed. You can also
view the Council’'s Consultation Calendar, which lists all the issues on which the Council and its
partners are consulting.

nge 31


http://democracy.towerhamlets.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=663&Year=0&info=1&MD=Constitution
https://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/lgnl/council_and_democracy/consultations/consultations.aspx

Forward Plan March 2023

Information about the Decision Makers

Further information on the Mayor and Members of the Cabinet can be found on the Council’s
website.

Notice of Intention to Conduct Business in Private

The Council is also required to give at least 28 days’ notice if it wishes to consider any of the
reports on the agenda of an Executive meeting (such as Cabinet) in private session. The last
row of each item below will indicate any proposal to consider that item in private session.
Should you wish to make any representations in relation to item being considered in private
please contact Democratic Services on the contact details listed on the front page.

The notice may reference a paragraph of Section 12A of the 1972 Local Government Act. In
summary those paragraphs refer to the following types of exempt information (more
information is available in the Constitution):

1. Information relating to any individual

2. Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual

3. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the authority
handling the information)

4. Information relating to any consultations or negotiations, or contemplated consultations or negotiations, in
connection with any labour relations matters arising between the authority or a Minister of the Crown and
employees of, or office holders under, the authority.

5. Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be maintained in legal
proceedings.

6. Information which reveals that the authority proposes:-

a) to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of which requirements are imposed on a
person; or
b) to make an order or direction under any enactment.

7. Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the prevention, investigation or
prosecution of crime.

Contact Details for this Plan

Contact Matthew Mannion
Officer: Head of Democratic Services
Email: matthew.mannion@towerhamlets.gov.uk

Telephone: 020 7364 4651

Pa%e 32


http://democracy.towerhamlets.gov.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1
mailto:matthew.mannion@towerhamlets.gov.uk

Forward Plan March 2023

Contents:
Decision Title Due Date Page No.
Adoption of the Code of Construction Practice 2023 26/04/23 14
Award of Highways and Street Lighting Contract 29/03/23 15
Budget Monitoring 2022/23 Quarter 3 including Capital 29/03/23 9
Change and amendments to the Permit Transfer Scheme | 24/05/23 21
(PTS) Criteria
Contracts Forward Plan 2022/23 - Quarter 4 26/04/23 8
Corporate Equalities Plan 2023-2026 24/05/23 6
Equality Policy Refresh 26/04/23 11
Liveable Streets Review 26/04/23 6
London City Airport: Neighbouring Authority Agreement 29/03/23 22
Mudchute Farm, Park and Allotments, Pier Road E14; 26/04/23 10
Variation of Lease Terms
Neighbourhood Planning: Determination of Roman Road 26/04/23 7
Bow Neighbourhood Forum Redesignation Application
*Recommendations for the delivery of Universal Free 24/05/23 17
School Meals (UFSM) to all Secondary School Pupils
*Record of Corporate Directors Actions 2022/23 Q4 24/05/23 20
Report on the outcome of public representations received | 29/03/23 13
in response to the statutory Notice on the proposal for the
amalgamation (merger) of The Bishop Challoner RC
Federation Girls’ and Boys’ Schools
*Response to Overview & Scrutiny Committee’s 24/05/23 19
Recommendations on Increasing Female Sports
Participation
Strategic Delivery and Performance Reporting Q3 — 29/03/23 12
2022/23
*Tower Hamlets Healthier Advertising Policy 24/05/23 18
Voluntary and Community Sector — Grants Policy & 29/03/23 16
Outcomes Framework
Youth Investment Report 26/04/23 11

* New Issues published since the last Forward Plan

nge 33



Forward Plan March 2023

Title of Report

Liveable Streets Review

Ward

Bethnal Green
West;
Spitalfields &
Banglatown; St
Katharine's &
Wapping;
Weavers

Key Decision?
Yes

Summary of Decision

Review of proposed removal of traffic management schemes implemented

under the Liveable Streets programme.

Decision maker
Date of decision

Cabinet
26/04/23

Community Plan
Theme

A clean and green future

Cabinet Member

Cabinet Member for Environment and the Climate Emergency

Who will be consulted
before decision is made
and how will this
consultation take place

Relevant internal and external stakeholders including, but not limited to,
emergency services, local schools and Transport for London have also been

consulted.

Surveys on the proposals have been issued to residents in the areas directly
affected. The survey is also available for the general public to complete.

Has an Equality Impact
Assessment been
carried out and if so the
result of this
Assessment?

Yes

Contact details for
comments or additional
information

Dan Jones

(Director, Public Realm) dan.jones@towerhamlets.gov.uk

What supporting
documents or other
information will be
available?

N/A

Is there an intention to
consider this report in
private session and if so
why?

No, Unrestricted

Title of Report

Corporate Equalities Plan 2023-
2026

Ward
All Wards

Key Decision?
No

Summary of Decision

This report sets out the Council’s corporate equality priorities over the next three
years to achieve our vision to build a strong, inclusive and fair borough
addressing inequalities through the services we provide, the money we spend,
the people we employ and working effectively with our partners to ensure better
outcomes for those living, working and studying here. Working in parallel to

Pa%e 34




Forward Plan March 2023

ensure our workforce reflects the community.

Decision maker Cabinet
Date of decision 24/05/23
Community Plan All Priorities

Theme

Cabinet Member

Cabinet Member for Equalities and Social Inclusion

Who will be consulted N/A
before decision is made

and how will this

consultation take place

Has an Equality Impact N/A

Assessment been
carried out and if so the
result of this
Assessment?

Contact details for
comments or additional
information

Sharon Godman
(Director, Strategy, Improvement and Transformation)
sharon.godman@towerhamlets.gov.uk

What supporting
documents or other
information will be
available?

N/A

Is there an intention to
consider this report in
private session and if so
why?

No, Unrestricted

Title of Report

Neighbourhood Planning: Ward Key Decision?
Determination of Roman Road \E;\;’e";tEaSt' Bow | Yes

Bow Neighbourhood Forum
Redesignation Application

Summary of Decision

Neighbourhood forum designations expire five years after they are initially
granted. The Roman Road Bow Neighbourhood Forum designation expired on
16 August 2022. The Forum has submitted an application for the designation to
be renewed. This report assesses the application against the relevant legislation
and guidance.

Decision maker
Date of decision

Cabinet
26/04/23

Community Plan
Theme

A council that works for you and listens to you

Cabinet Member

Cabinet Member for Regeneration, Inclusive Development and Housebuilding

nge 35




Forward Plan March 2023

Who will be consulted
before decision is made
and how will this
consultation take place

All people who have asked to be added to the planning policy database have
been sent an email regarding the consultation; all local councillors have also
been contacted. A public notice has been placed in the East End Advertiser to
reach further stakeholders.

A public consultation is taking place between 17 November 2022 and 12
January 2023. This is beyond the statutorily required six weeks, to account for
the holiday period. There is a statutory timeframe which means a decision on
the designation must be made within 13 weeks of the consultation beginning.
Because of this, and the internal Tower Hamlets reporting timeframes, it is not
possible to wait until the consultation has finished to bring this issue to DLT. At
the DLT and CLT stages, this report therefore recommends that the decision be
moved to the next stage of reporting, and that the final decision will be
conditional on an assessment of the consultation responses. The CAB report will
be accompanied by a consultation statement as an appendix.

Has an Equality Impact
Assessment been
carried out and if so the
result of this
Assessment?

Screening tool completed - no further action required.

Contact details for
comments or additional
information

Jennifer Peters
(Divisional Director, Planning and Building Control, Place)
Jennifer.Peters@towerhamlets.gov.uk

What supporting
documents or other
information will be
available?

Appendix 1: Roman Road Bow Neighbourhood Forum Application Form
Appendix 2: Roman Road Bow Neighbourhood Area Map

Appendix 3: Roman Road Bow Neighbourhood Forum Constitution
Appendix 4: Basic Conditions Statement

Appendix 5: Equalities Impact Assessment Screening

Appendix 6: Consultation Statement (to be appended for CAB)

Is there an intention to
consider this report in
private session and if so
why?

No, Unrestricted

Title of Report

Ward
All Wards

Key Decision?
Yes

Contracts Forward Plan 2022/23
- Quarter 4

Summary of Decision

This report presents the contracts being procured during quarter four. The report
also sets out the Contracts Forward Plan at appendix 2 to this report.

The report asks for confirmation that all contracts can proceed to contract award
after tender.

Decision maker
Date of decision

Cabinet
26/04/23

Community Plan
Theme

All Priorities

Pa%e 36




Cabinet Member

Forward Plan March 2023

Cabinet Member for Resources and the Cost of Living

Who will be consulted
before decision is made
and how will this
consultation take place

Where required, consultation with service users and stakeholders will be
undertaken as part of the project and budget approval process.

Necessary consultation will be undertaken in accordance with the Council’s
policies and procedures.

Has an Equality Impact
Assessment been
carried out and if so the
result of this
Assessment?

No. Contract specific EQIA is expected to be completed by respective contract
owners as part of the directorate approval.

Contact details for
comments or additional
information

Nisar Visram
(Director of Finance, Procurement & Audit) nisar.visram@towerhamlets.gov.uk

What supporting
documents or other
information will be
available?

Report and appendices include details of all contracts to be awarded.

Is there an intention to
consider this report in
private session and if so
why?

No, Unrestricted

Title of Report

Budget Monitoring 2022/23 Ward Key Decision?
Quarter 3 including Capital All Wards No

Summary of Decision

Budget Monitoring 2022/23 Quarter 3 including Capital

Decision maker Cabinet
Date of decision 29/03/23
Community Plan All Priorities

Theme

Cabinet Member

Cabinet Member for Resources and the Cost of Living

Who will be consulted
before decision is made
and how will this
consultation take place

N/A

Has an Equality Impact
Assessment been
carried out and if so the
result of this
Assessment?

N/A

Contact details for
comments or additional
information

Nisar Visram
(Director of Finance, Procurement & Audit) nisar.visram@towerhamlets.gov.uk

nge 37




What supporting
documents or other
information will be
available?

Forward Plan March 2023

N/A

Is there an intention to
consider this report in
private session and if so
why?

No, Unrestricted

Title of Report

Mudchute Farm, Park and Ward Key Decision?
Allotments, Pier Road E14; Blackwall & | Yes
Cubitt Town;

Variation of Lease Terms Island Gardens

Summary of Decision

Cabinet approval was granted in June 2019 to surrender the existing Mudchute
Association lease and grant a new 99 year term.

The new lease has yet to complete, and the Mayor has requested that the lease
term be reconsidered, therefore this requires a new Cabinet approval to vary the
existing Cabinet decision.

Decision maker
Date of decision

Cabinet
26/04/23

Community Plan
Theme

A clean and green future

Cabinet Member

Cabinet Member for Resources and the Cost of Living

Who will be consulted N/A
before decision is made

and how will this

consultation take place

Has an Equality Impact N/A

Assessment been
carried out and if so the
result of this
Assessment?

Contact details for
comments or additional
information

Stephen Shapiro
(Acting Director of Property and Majory Programmes)
Stephen.Shapiro@towerhamlets.gov.uk

What supporting
documents or other
information will be
available?

June 2019 Cabinet Paper

Is there an intention to
consider this report in
private session and if so
why?

No, Unrestricted

Pagoe 38




Forward Plan March 2023

Title of Report

Ward
All Wards

Key Decision?

Youth Investment Report
Yes

Summary of Decision

A priority within the Mayoral Manifesto Pledge and Strategic Plan 2022-2026.

To invest and transform services for young people in Tower Hamlets by
delivering a new Local Authority youth service that provides safe spaces,
enhanced staffing model and good outcomes for children.

Decision maker
Date of decision

Cabinet
26/04/23

Community Plan
Theme

Cabinet Member

Deputy Mayor and Cabinet Member for Education and Lifelong Learning
(Statutory Deputy Mayor)

Who will be consulted N/A
before decision is made

and how will this

consultation take place

Has an Equality Impact N/A

Assessment been
carried out and if so the
result of this
Assessment?

Contact details for
comments or additional
information

Susannah Beasley-Murray
(Divisional Director of Supporting Families) susannah.beasley-
murray@towerhamlets.gov.uk

What supporting
documents or other
information will be
available?

N/A

Is there an intention to
consider this report in
private session and if so
why?

No, Unrestricted

Title of Report

Ward Key Decision?

Equality Policy Refresh
q y y All Wards No

Summary of Decision

Refresh of the council’s Equality Policy for 2023. The current policy is scheduled
for periodic update.

Decision maker
Date of decision

Cabinet
26/04/23

Community Plan
Theme

All Priorities

Plalge 39




Cabinet Member

Forward Plan March 2023

Cabinet Member for Equalities and Social Inclusion

Who will be consulted
before decision is made
and how will this
consultation take place

Place DLT, Resources DLT, C & C DLT, HAC DLT, CLT

Policy will be taken to DLT’s and CLT for comments and input

Has an Equality Impact
Assessment been
carried out and if so the
result of this
Assessment?

No

Contact details for
comments or additional
information

Sharon Godman
(Director, Strategy, Improvement and Transformation)
sharon.godman@towerhamlets.gov.uk

What supporting
documents or other
information will be
available?

N/A

Is there an intention to
consider this report in
private session and if so
why?

No, Unrestricted

Title of Report

Ward Key Decision?

Strategic Delivery and
All Wards No

Performance Reporting Q3 —
2022/23

Summary of Decision

This report provides the Mayor in Cabinet with an update on the delivery and
implementation of the council’s Strategic Plan.

Decision maker Cabinet
Date of decision 29/03/23
Community Plan

Theme

Cabinet Member Mayor
Who will be consulted N/A
before decision is made

and how will this

consultation take place

Has an Equality Impact N/A

Assessment been
carried out and if so the
result of this
Assessment?

Contact details for

Sharon Godman

Pagze 40




comments or additional
information

Forward Plan March 2023

(Director, Strategy, Improvement and Transformation)
sharon.godman@towerhamlets.gov.uk

What supporting
documents or other
information will be
available?

N/A

Is there an intention to
consider this report in
private session and if so
why?

No, Unrestricted

Title of Report

Ward
All Wards

Key Decision?

Report on the outcome of
Yes

public representations received
in response to the statutory
Notice on the proposal for the
amalgamation (merger) of The
Bishop Challoner RC
Federation Girls’ and Boys’
Schools

Summary of Decision

This report informs the council of the outcome of the four-week period of public
representation in response to the statutory notice on the proposal for the
amalgamation (merger) of The Bishop Challoner RC Federation Girls and Boys
Schools

It recommends that the Mayor and cabinet consider a decision on whether or not
to formally proceed with plans for the schools’ merger that would take effect
from the 1st September 2023.

The report includes a summary of representations received and any responses
made; risk and opportunities; officer's recommendations; decisions available to
the Mayor in Cabinet.

Decision maker
Date of decision

Cabinet
29/03/23

Community Plan
Theme

A council that works for you and listens to you

Cabinet Member

Deputy Mayor and Cabinet Member for Education and Lifelong Learning
(Statutory Deputy Mayor)

Who will be consulted
before decision is made
and how will this
consultation take place

Along with the general public, the following stakeholders were invited to make
representations:

Parents and carers, students, Roman Catholic and Church of England Dioceses,
Council of Mosques, Head Teachers, school staff, school governors,
neighbouring Local Authorities, the National Education Union. Secretary of State

Pl%ge 41




Forward Plan March 2023

for Education

A stage one consultation was held in the early Autumn term 2022. This was
followed by Cabinet on 26 October 2022, agreeing to publish a statutory notice
and proposal, for a four week formal consultation between November and
December 2022. During this statutory consultation period all interested
stakeholders were invited to send any comments and or objections to the
Council. The statutory notice was published at the schools’ and on the Council
website and advertised in the Docklands & East London Advertiser.

Has an Equality Impact
Assessment been
carried out and if so the
result of this
Assessment?

Will require an EA

Contact details for
comments or additional
information

Steve Nyakatawa
(Director of Education) steve.nyakatawa@towerhamlets.gov.uk

What supporting
documents or other
information will be
available?

. Statutory Notice

. Copies of all representations received in response to
the statutory proposal

. Analysis of feedback from the statutory proposal

. Summary analysis on the current financial position of
The Bishop Challoner RC Federation Girls and Boys
Schools

. Equalities Assessment (to be updated)Organisational
Change Policy (HR)

. Organisational Change Policy (HR)

Is there an intention to
consider this report in
private session and if so
why?

No, Unrestricted

Title of Report

Ward
All Wards

Key Decision?

Adoption of the Code of
Yes

Construction Practice 2023

Summary of Decision

The Code of Construction Practice 2023 replaces the 2006 version of the
document and sets out the Council’'s expectations on and around construction
sites in the borough. It seeks to keep the public and workers safe whilst
mitigating adverse impacts including noise, dust and traffic issues. It also
responds to the latest legislation, policies and best practice guidance as well as
feedback received from residents during public consultation.

Decision maker
Date of decision

Cabinet
26/04/23

Community Plan
Theme

A clean and green future

Cabinet Member

Cabinet Member for Regeneration, Inclusive Development and Housebuilding

Pa%le 42




Who will be consulted
before decision is made
and how will this
consultation take place

Forward Plan March 2023

N/A

Officers across the Place Directorate have inputted into the document. There
have also been two separate public consultation events. These took place from
14th January — 25th February 2022 (6 weeks) and 24 October — 2nd December
2022 (6 weeks) and included drop-in events.

Has an Equality Impact
Assessment been
carried out and if so the
result of this
Assessment?

N/A

Contact details for
comments or additional
information

Jennifer Peters
(Divisional Director, Planning and Building Control, Place)
Jennifer.Peters@towerhamlets.gov.uk

What supporting
documents or other
information will be
available?

Appendix 1 — Code of Construction Practice
Appendix 2 — Consultation Feedback Report

Is there an intention to
consider this report in
private session and if so
why?

No, Unrestricted

Title of Report

Ward
All Wards

Key Decision?

Award of Highways and Street »
es

Lighting Contract

Summary of Decision

This report is to seek approval to award the highways and street lighting
contract, following an agreed procurement process and associated evaluation

Decision maker
Date of decision

Cabinet
29/03/23

Community Plan
Theme

TH Plan 1: A better deal for children and young people: aspiration,
education & skills

Cabinet Member

Cabinet Member for Environment and the Climate Emergency

Who will be consulted
before decision is made
and how will this
consultation take place

N/A

Has an Equality Impact
Assessment been
carried out and if so the
result of this
Assessment?

N/A

Contact details for
comments or additional
information

Dan Jones
(Director, Public Realm) dan.jones@towerhamlets.gov.uk

Plasge 43




What supporting
documents or other
information will be
available?

Forward Plan March 2023

N/A

Is there an intention to
consider this report in
private session and if so
why?

Partly Exempt (Part of the report will be exempt)
Report will contain contract information.

Title of Report

Ward
All Wards

Key Decision?

Voluntary and Community »
es

Sector — Grants Policy &
Outcomes Framework

Summary of Decision

The report sets out the Council’s new Grants Policy and outcome framework for
the voluntary and community sector. This will replace corporate grants policy
and programmes from Oct 2023.

Decision maker
Date of decision

Cabinet
29/03/23

Community Plan
Theme

A council that works for you and listens to you

Cabinet Member

Cabinet Member for Resources and the Cost of Living

Who will be consulted
before decision is made
and how will this
consultation take place

Council team, VCS organisations, residents, members

On-Line Survey

6 Workshops with VCS organisations
Resident engagement events
Engagement with SLTs

Members Seminar x 2

Has an Equality Impact
Assessment been
carried out and if so the
result of this
Assessment?

Yes

Contact details for
comments or additional
information

Sharon Godman
(Director, Strategy, Improvement and Transformation)
sharon.godman@towerhamlets.gov.uk

What supporting
documents or other
information will be
available?

Consultation Report, Equalities Impact Assessment

Is there an intention to
consider this report in
private session and if so
why?

No, Unrestricted

Pa%e 44




Forward Plan March 2023

Title of Report

Recommendations for the Ward Key Decision?
delivery of Universal Free All Wards Yes

School Meals (UFSM) to all
Secondary School Pupils

Summary of Decision

In May 2022 Mayor Rahman made a manifesto pledge to provide Universal Free
School Meals (UFSM’s) to all KS3 & KS4 Secondary Pupils. This commitment
has since been reflected in LBTH’s Strategic Plan 2022-26 with implementation
from September 2023.

This report sets out the recommendations for the delivery of Universal Free
School Meals (UFSM) to all Secondary School Pupils.

Decision maker
Date of decision

Cabinet
24/05/23

Community Plan
Theme

Accelerate Education

Cabinet Member

Deputy Mayor and Cabinet Member for Education and Lifelong Learning
(Statutory Deputy Mayor)

Who will be consulted
before decision is made
and how will this
consultation take place

Children and Culture Directorate leads, Secondary Schools Head Teachers,
Contract Caterers, Pupils and Parents

A Project Initiation Board was established with representatives from LBTH
Finance, Public Health, Legal, Comms, Secondary School HT’s, Caterers &
External Consultants.

An external catering specialist was commissioned in December 2022 to conduct
feasibility studies to determine the implications and capacity of the 22 secondary
schools to feed every student a healthy lunch every day. The findings of the
feasibility exercise will be presented to the Board on 10th March 2023.

The feasibilities studies will inform the Council’s approach and will include an
assessment of current uptake, meal prices, food offer, kitchen production
capacity, counter flow and number of tills, restaurant seating and options for
additional service points.

A Catering Logistics Forum was set up made up of School Head Teachers and
Contract Caterers to consult/discuss/plan the logistics of the project.

A survey will be conducted on Survey Monkey with x students to establish and
understand pupil’s eating habits at school and how the offer of free meals would
impact them?

A survey will be conducted on Survey Monkey with parents of Secondary school
pupils to understand the impact of UFSM on families and the cost-of-living crisis
Conditions of the Grant — A working Group will be set up Schools to consider
and debate the proposed conditions of the Grant. The working group was lead
by an external consultant and included representatives from LBTH Healthy Lives
Team, Public Health, Finance, School Business Manager and Catering
Contractors.

Has an Equality Impact
Assessment been
carried out and if so the

N/A

Ple;ge 45




result of this
Assessment?

Forward Plan March 2023

Contact details for
comments or additional
information

Steve Nyakatawa
(Director of Education) steve.nyakatawa@towerhamlets.gov.uk

What supporting
documents or other
information will be
available?

N/A

Is there an intention to
consider this report in
private session and if so
why?

Fully Exempt (the whole report will be exempt)
Some details of the survey — not for public viewing?

Title of Report

Ward
All Wards

Key Decision?
Yes

Tower Hamlets Healthier
Advertising Policy

Summary of Decision

Tower Hamlets has very high levels of child excess weight. Evidence shows that
advertisements for unhealthy food and drink products directly and indirectly
impact what we eat. Young people who recall seeing junk food adverts every
day are more likely to be obese.

The paper considers how we can protect children and young people from the
advertising of unhealthy food and drinks (foods and drinks that are high in fat,
salt and sugar), in order to contribute towards our priority to promote children’s
healthy weight and healthy life expectancy. This is part of a wider programme of
work to support child healthy weight in the borough.

Decision maker
Date of decision

Cabinet
24/05/23

Community Plan
Theme

Invest in public services

Cabinet Member

Cabinet Member for Health, Wellbeing and Social Care

Who will be consulted
before decision is made
and how will this
consultation take place

Internal:

Directorates:

«Children’s Services

*Place

*Resources (Financial)

*Governance (Legal, Communications
BAME; Older People: and Women’s networks

Consultation with a broad audience has been undertaken using a mixed
methods approach, with a combination of both quantitative and qualitative
methods.

A meeting with the Youth Board will take place in March 2023, followed by a
short survey to invite their views.

Parents/Carers have been engaged with through primary school visits, speaking
at Healthy Families Programme sessions, and through attendance and

Pa%e 46




Forward Plan March 2023

presentation at the Festival of Family Health on 15th March.

Meetings and presentations are being arranged with the following equalities
groups: BAME network, Older people and Women’s network.

A meeting with Dr Sam Everington, Bromley by Bow centre, took place on the
4th November 2022.

We have shared a short survey with local businesses to invite their views on the
policy.

We have liaised with council staff in Greenwich, Southwark, Merton and
Haringey, who have overseen the policy development and implementation in
their councils.

We have liaised with Dr Penny Breeze, one of the researchers at the University
of Sheffield, who, alongside researchers at the London School of Hygiene and
Tropical Medicine, developed an advanced mathematical method to estimate
the health and economic benefits that restricting junk food advertising on the
Transport for London network had in 2019.

A public consultation by the Greater London Authority, launched in May 2018,
found 82% of Londoners support a junk food advertising restriction.

As part of the Transport for London advertising policy process, large
multinational companies including JCD Decaux were extensively consulted with,
to ensure they were aware of the policy and what it would mean for their
advertising. Since then, these companies have utilised the nutrient profiling
model and have switched out their unhealthy products for healthier ones and
have continued to advertise.

Has an Equality Impact
Assessment been
carried out and if so the
result of this
Assessment?

N/A

Contact details for
comments or additional
information

Dr Somen Banerjee
(Director of Public Health) somen.banerjee @towerhamlets.gov.uk

What supporting
documents or other
information will be
available?

N/A

Is there an intention to
consider this report in
private session and if so
why?

No, Unrestricted

Title of Report

Ward Key Decision?

Response to Overview &
All Wards No

Scrutiny Committee’s
Recommendations on
Increasing Female Sports
Participation

Summary of Decision

This is a proposed response to the Overview and Scrutiny recommendations on
Increasing women and girls’ participation in sports provision and physical
activities

Pl%ge 47




Decision maker
Date of decision

Forward Plan March 2023

Cabinet
24/05/23

Community Plan
Theme

Boost culture, business, jobs and leisure

Cabinet Member

Cabinet Member for Culture and Recreation

Who will be consulted
before decision is made
and how will this
consultation take place

Consultation with Women and girls, stakeholders and key partners will be
undertaken as part of the Youth Service & Leisure Insourcing consultation
programmes, consultations with schools. Consultation methods will include
online surveys and in person workshops

Has an Equality Impact
Assessment been
carried out and if so the
result of this
Assessment?

N/A

Contact details for
comments or additional
information

Matthew Eady
(Director of Commissioning and Culture) matthew.eady@towerhamlets.gov.uk

What supporting
documents or other
information will be
available?

N/A

Is there an intention to
consider this report in
private session and if so
why?

No, Unrestricted

Title of Report

Ward Key Decision?

Record of Corporate Directors
All Wards No

Actions 2022/23 Q4

Summary of Decision

This report sets out, for noting by Cabinet, the Corporate Director’s Actions
taken under Rule 10 (section 50 Record of Corporate Director’s Actions (RCDA)
- Waiving of Procurement Procedures) in Part C — Codes and Protocols of the
Council’s constitution.

The section states that Corporate Director’s Actions in respect of contracts over
£100,000 must be reported to Cabinet for noting and this report fulfils this
requirement.

Decision maker
Date of decision

Cabinet
24/05/23

Community Plan
Theme

All Priorities

Cabinet Member

Cabinet Member for Resources and the Cost of Living

Pagoe 48




Who will be consulted
before decision is made
and how will this
consultation take place

Forward Plan March 2023

N/A

Has an Equality Impact
Assessment been
carried out and if so the
result of this
Assessment?

N/A

Contact details for
comments or additional
information

Nisar Visram
(Director of Finance, Procurement & Audit) nisar.visram@towerhamlets.gov.uk

What supporting
documents or other
information will be
available?

N/A

Is there an intention to
consider this report in
private session and if so
why?

No, Unrestricted

Title of Report

Ward
All Wards

Key Decision?

Change and amendments to the »
es

Permit Transfer Scheme (PTS)
Criteria

Summary of Decision

To make sure that the PTS continues to be clear, transparent, and fair to our
residents, as well as addressing the day-today operational issues.

Extend the scheme to residents in under-occupied properties with three or more
bedrooms.

Decision maker
Date of decision

Cabinet
24/05/23

Community Plan
Theme

A clean and green future

Cabinet Member

Cabinet Member for Environment and the Climate Emergency

Who will be consulted
before decision is made
and how will this
consultation take place

The briefing note was sent to Housing Options for their comments, and we
attended their management meetings for Q&A sessions.

Internal consultation only

Has an Equality Impact
Assessment been
carried out and if so the
result of this
Assessment?

Yes

Contact details for

Dan Jones

Pzaige 49




comments or additional
information

Forward Plan March 2023

(Director, Public Realm) dan.jones@towerhamlets.gov.uk

What supporting
documents or other
information will be
available?

Data on permits, the housing register, and future developments

Is there an intention to
consider this report in
private session and if so
why?

No, Unrestricted

Title of Report

London City Airport: \é\{aﬂi e $ey Decision?
i I i ackwa es

Neighbouring Authority Cubitt Town:

Agreement Poplar

Summary of Decision

This report seeks approval to enter into a Neighbouring Authority Agreement
with London City Airport. Entering into a Neighbouring Authority Agreement will
enable Tower Hamlets Council to oversee and enforce the Section 106 Legal
Agreement signed on 27th April 2016 attached to planning permission
13/01228/FUL issued by Newham Council, where it affects properties within
Tower Hamlets Borough. This includes the Noise Insulation Payment Scheme.

Decision maker
Date of decision

Cabinet
29/03/23

Community Plan
Theme

A clean and green future

Cabinet Member

Cabinet Member for Regeneration, Inclusive Development and Housebuilding

Who will be consulted N/A
before decision is made

and how will this

consultation take place

Has an Equality Impact N/A

Assessment been
carried out and if so the
result of this
Assessment?

Contact details for
comments or additional
information

Jennifer Peters
(Divisional Director, Planning and Building Control, Place)
Jennifer.Peters@towerhamlets.gov.uk

What supporting
documents or other
information will be
available?

Draft Neighbourhood Authority Agreement
Map of the Eligible Properties

Is there an intention to
consider this report in
private session and if so

No, Unrestricted

Pagze 50




Forward Plan March 2023

why?

Pzasge ol



Forward Plan March 2023

Pag4e 52



Forward Plan March 2023

Pzasge 53



This page is intentionally left blank



L2

TOWER HAMLETS

Street Cleanliness

O&S spotlight

GG obed

24/04/2023

Oli Kapopo — Head of Waste Operations

9]| epusby

The best of London

in one borough



Performance- street cleansing

TOWER HAMLETS

» Atotal of 2366 Proactive inspections

of streets were conducted 2022/23. 270

. . . 247
* Proactive inspections of streets

263
by the service doubled for 2022/2023 . =
» Streets that appear in the top 5 194
reported dirty streets are targeted for 189
inspection the following week to
yonitor improvement. - 153
ﬁspection reports will be completed 135
Whitespace and accompanied with 120 | 123

otos to validate cleansing grading.

77

Mar22  Apr-22  May-22  Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22  Sep-22  Oct-22  Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23  Mar-23

The best of London
in one borough




Reported Flytip incidents by Ward 2022/23

« 7,431 incidents of flytips reported for 2022/23

S

TOWER HAMLETS

» 3864 reported Fly Tip incidents in the first half of the year (Apr-Sept) compared to
3107 in the second half of the year (Oct-March)

600

Number of Flvﬁ_'g iﬁgc?eﬁks reported

SHb n! bhod. ﬂ”I blm

Q> S & > N & 2O l N > N
& S <7 & e > ‘o o\:f: (00 &p & & ?}-z.‘ & & S
\0 g ) K 5\ A‘b ‘\ 'b‘ Qc’ Q\;(\ "\\Q' Q s(.\(b \'3‘ 0‘0(9 ’OQ \_Q © Qrb 0(?
& F P @ @ F e? v &9 F L O & T e &
5> o © s N S Q
¥ L F f ¢ & S o N
& N &
Y ) )
® 3 5

Wards 4

m 1st Half = 2nd Half
The best of London R ——
in one borough



Improvements — Street Cleansing LB

TOWER HAMLETS

Operational changes Community Engagement

* Increased collection of dumps
and fly-tips at night with 2 _p * Employmentof4 x
vehicles currently in operation Environmental Coordinators

s « Increased clearance in the west D ' '
3 . » Develop partnerships with
) f th h with : '
o gdgiteiotr)m%rlovue e deapf}oyed local businesses, residents
- Increased cleansing activities and organisations
along "mainlines™ » Building community
* Increased inspections engagement

* Hit squad targeting problem . .
areagI Jeting b * Publicise and communicate

The best of London

in one borough



: : By
Timescale - operational changes e

Service Key changes Due dates
Cleansing Reviewing frequency and timing of street Implementation and
cleansing service to improve performance, improvements to

accounting for 24/7 economy and differences to commence in June 2023
geography and footfall across the borough

-
D8mestic collection Borough wide realignment of how and when the Implementation
3 residual and recycling wastes will be collected. and improvements
© to commence in June 2023
Commercial waste Separated service from the current comingled  Implementation
collection and to operate 7 days per week twice and improvements
per day to commence in June 2023

\Waste Disposal and future Contract extension for MRF contract — Bywaters Commenced 01/03/2023
planning Government changes Environment Act 2021 Unknown but expected
from 2024/25 onwards

The best of London

in one borough



Community Engagement X

TOWER HAMLETS
Introduction
The administration has made the following commitments:

* Encourage our communities to become involved in community
walkabouts to check standards are being maintained across the borough
* Encourage the community to report eyesores and problem areas

What we are doing
We have recruited a team of Environmental Coordinators to meet these
pledges and tasked them with the following objectives:

09 abed

* Monitor and report on council on-street services affecting the Local
Environmental Quality
* Review, follow up and respond to area specific problems, including web

/ We want your street to look like this

form and LYN/Fifi reports - - - Acceptable

* Build a portfolio of key community, business and visitor group contacts R o it

+ ldentify key areas for LEQ improvement & instigate community X Unacceptable - But if its like this
walkabouts report it

* Develop and implement stakeholder partnership activities to support the .
adoption of a shared ownership of the LEQ - Litter picks/community I (T

refuse with minor

engagement events/Clean Up Partnerships

The best of London
in one borough

=
-
e
-
-
=
=
=



Building Community Engagement L&

Developing Partnerships

By patrolling the streets of Tower Hamlets and holding community
engagement events Team EC have forged new connections with
invested individuals and organisations looking to promote positive

behaviour change
g-?- Resident walkabouts & engagement events
m° Commercial investigations
g- Joint working with Our ESO and THEO teams

Identifying the root causes of litter and fly tipping

SN TOWER
\ ¥

TH_IS COMMUNITY

The best of London
in one borough

TOWER HAMLETS

o e oin the
bt i éoecycllr] q
4 ChamplO

4 hetwork

Help to increase recyclii
reduce waste in the bord

Together we are
making a difference
to Tower Hamlets
#0nlyinTowerHamlets



Amplifying the Impact

Positive Communication

Working with our supporters and our internal Communications team we aim
to spread the word and increase interest in these hands-on opportunities.
The more our community share in the desire to work with us to keep the
shared Public Realm tidy the greater the level of behaviour change we will
see across it

CLEAN & GREEN

@ Marshall Savage

Annzr:U
litter m\

Maj

! Our friends from KPM!
- I've never seen it 5o c!

n day out. As our warmer months spproi
team day out activity, Fosters a sense of ¢

Help to make Bethnal Green
sparkle with our big clean up

e The dean up will be running
from roam to 4pm on October

Company

P \mdalxzmg, leaving graffiti or fly
0 Marshall Savag-

Tower Hamlets Council &
@TowerHamletsNow

Another great successful litter picking event with Christine Gennings and Elsa Baxter. Hac
great fun with Canary wharf group and JP Morgan cleaning up Mile End Park. Not as ma
people as | hoped but quality over quantity | say. Big thank you to the team from @kpmguk who got together to help clean
up Brick Lane! [

I'm looking to line managers to engage some office based or WFH teams for few events.
Great for team building and to reconnect for teams who may have not seen ane another
a while. 1t's fun, refaxed and helps the environment. Send me an email or 2 message on

| team if you are interestedt!!

For more information on how to get involved in a local community clean
up (either as a business/organisation or a resident), check out our
website: orlo.uk/YvQA2

LI |
e

The best of London
in one borough

10:41 am - 9 Mar 2023 - 787 Views

2z

TOWER HAMLETS

and prodiuctive event.Spoke to so many proactive and passicrate
timate the drive of s
spiring seeing our

The pride our residents have for the environment s inspiring and reminds me why it i 309
mportant we shauld constantly strive to improve cur public reslm.

Posted in All Company

Marsh: II Savage

Sep 2 « Edited -

@

;
Had such a great first experience in my new role as Environmental Coordinator.

@ Varshall savage Today | worked with KPMG and our Councillor, Sabina Khan, to clear up litter in our borough

and we absolutely smashed it.

This is a canal clean up we supported a couple of
Hamlets canoe club went out on the canals and pi
Also the kitten in the pictures was found hanging 1N 2 hours the KPMG group filled half a van load off rubbish.
and the group was able to save her and even get |

These events are so important, this is a brilliant an

| can’t wait to properly start my new post.
people. Something a5 simple as picking up a lit... s

Comment B Share b B vYou and 24 others




Wage war on fly tipping

Date Range Selected: 01/04/2022 - 31/03/2023

. - o Copper-Box:Arena

a9 o Tad = %
- 8113 2 > @ Westfield St
2 Fly tip hotspots PRRTTRS N\ o
o cas® & N STRATFORD
S = 2 & AN\ 5+60
12 o ArcelorMinal Orbit@ -
1 4 2
“’1:,1’ HAZCERSTON Victoria Park X
2! . Vlclorla ' L
m of the Home@ hEss 5
&
g / W
50; =
Q
Barbigah Cen z
)
THCAN
%
\ LN
= Al s | NES
ITY OF s o ; = < ¥

ONDON *

ower of London Museumof I\ p/

I~ ST KATHARlNE s qx*e' L London Docklands

Shard Q -7 & WAPPING “ A
< I‘.e l‘en CANARY WQHARF ‘.jThe OQQ
e
4«”9,9 5, e ’lSLE OF ,GS £=3
% T8 —-a | v\
2 ROTHERHITHE fs!eo \
—A20, & o SUEREVIQUAYS oud
BERMONDSEY 2 ‘ Mudchute
3 W8tk and) Farm
E T b = ST 4
Ll X NG = £ «
i % ~

The best of London

in one borough

Annual delivery plan commitments

Wage war on fly tipping, using our boroughwide
CCTV and a policy of prosecuting offenders

S

TOWER HAMLETS

1. Identify hotspots and agree
locations that will be targeted with
existing and newly procured re-

deployable CCTV sets (Sep 22) 01/10/2022

2. Launch 'wage war on fly tipping’

communication campaign (Oct 22) 01/11/2022

3. Consult, workshop, design and
pilot new behavioural interventions
to tackle householder fly-tipping

(Dec 22) 01/01/2023

4. Target hotspots using CCTV, with
education, advice and enforcement

action (Mar 23) 01/04/2023




TOWER HAMLETS
To reduce fly tipping so it's no longer a problem:

* Reduced loss of income from illegal waste disposal
* Reduced costs of clearance

* Reduced cost of illegal waste disposal

* Reduced impact on cleanliness of borough
Reduced complaints and levels of concern

The best of London
in one borough

ERTEE T ]



\ Roads to be Inspected i

Targeted patrol areas Pz < =

Vine Court
White Church Lane & Passage

i€
b

These are the priority roads in this area. However, it's worth checking the
junctions of the main routes and also some of the side streets

« Patrolling areas
Monday to Sunday

» Increased focus
' Thursday to Saturday
from 4am and after
12 midnight in key
areas

East Londer |\ )
Coflege

Canon B3ty
Primary Shoot = | \ \ —

Kob e Py dpace e
Primacy school

s >

AN SRS

Sclater St

" Roads to be Inspected \
Bethnal Gr d ey -
{From Brick Commercial Road (Aldgate to Sidney Street, both sides)
Commercial Streat Hessel Street
. New Road
Whitechapel High Street
e High Strme/ Cannon Street Road by
Leman Street (8 Hooper Street] =
Myrdle Street Area (Myrdle, Fordhom, Parfett, Settles & Fieldgate)
These are the priority roads in this

These are the priority roads in this area. However, it's worth checking the I~

area. However, it's worth checking junctions of the main routes and also some of the side streets.

the junctions of the main routes and
also some of the side streets

e S

7 I
= |

i
e

Bignd Gieen -
Frimey S |

The best of London ) ; =Tl & L
in one borough :




99 abed

Summary of
enforcement plans

» Focus on hotspots with increased enforcement action, education and
advice - additional cost of resources working early and late covered by
increased FPN'’s

* Environmental co-ordinators supporting with increased communication,
education and advice to residents and business

» Launch of communication and engagement campaign in early 2023,
with development of different communication messages to help stop
residents and business fly tipping and littering

» Installation of additional CCTV cameras to support targeting of
hotspots 24/7

* Increased co-ordination with waste operations and commercial waste
team to target increase in use of pre-paid sacks

* Increased community engagement and reporting, monitoring of results
and checking for improvement

.

TOWER HAMLETS

Businesses...

Don'tuse & |«
black sacks for
your rubbish /|

1
|
L}
L}
L)
B
]
| |
|

|

-

This is [MTZ714 dumping and fly-tipping .
Use a commercial waste service, orrisk a




Challenges to service improvement LB

TOWER HAMLETS

* Resident, landlord and business owners behaviour

. ]\c/VorItg underway to review the hours and frequency of operation of street cleansing
unction

« Capacity to deliver the changes whilst managing business as usual

-{Lhanges in legislation requiring categories of waste to be separated at the point of
gcollection - Persistent Organic Pollutants (POPs)

-Qr%trocéuction of timed waste collections on main roads to reduce the time waste is seen in
~streets

Physical environment in which the service operates

Lack of suitable depot and available waste transfer facilities

Lack of waste restriction policies

Challenges with access to sites

Funding for Community Engagement Team ends September 2023

The best of London

in one borough




Priorities and next steps X

TOWER HAMLETS

* The main priority is to support the delivery of the Mayor’s pledges through
working closely with the Environmental Service Team and Environmental
Coordinators to tackle fly tipping enforcement and speedy removal.

* Improve the visual amenity of the borough by purchasing additional smart
bins to be deployed in high footfall areas and increase litter capacity.

g9 abed

e Continue with community engagement activities and comms

* The review of street cleansing will include seeking alternative approaches
to deploying resources to remove fly tipped waste from streets and
increasing the visible presence of cleansing staff.

The best of London

in one borough




L2

TOWER HAMLETS

Street Cleanliness

O&S spotlight

69 abed

24/04/2023

Oli Kapopo — Head of Waste Operations

9]| epusby

The best of London

in one borough



Performance- street cleansing

TOWER HAMLETS

» Atotal of 2366 Proactive inspections

of streets were conducted 2022/23. 270

. . . 247
* Proactive inspections of streets

263
by the service doubled for 2022/2023 . =
» Streets that appear in the top 5 194
reported dirty streets are targeted for 189
inspection the following week to
yonitor improvement. - 153
ﬁspection reports will be completed 135
Whitespace and accompanied with 120 | 123

otos to validate cleansing grading.

77

Mar22  Apr-22  May-22  Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22  Sep-22  Oct-22  Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23  Mar-23

The best of London
in one borough




Reported Flytip incidents by Ward 2022/23

« 7,431 incidents of flytips reported for 2022/23

S

TOWER HAMLETS

» 3864 reported Fly Tip incidents in the first half of the year (Apr-Sept) compared to
3107 in the second half of the year (Oct-March)

600

Number of Flv-&é iﬁgc?eﬁks reported

SHb n! bhod. ﬂ”I blm

o & -3 & > & S & S S 2
o > @ N & & @ N S & & o)
& <3 % & NS e & 3,0 ‘\0‘:’ -\Q’((/ Q {56!‘ 'b @ QQ\ Qé\ (.9@' N \\(bq
> X S = 5 N ~\ c,'b S & & N S & @ N Ky ¥ &
& o bee) <P NG & & N & < S Q 1) & &
& O R . & O 9 & &
o) {‘)Qb o) 9\ o \‘s\ ,o(‘b e\"‘a 5
> N &
‘S\ {\\0 "6\@
Wards o 2

m 1st Half = 2nd Half
The best of London R ——
in one borough



Improvements — Street Cleansing LB

TOWER HAMLETS

Operational changes Community Engagement

* Increased collection of dumps
and fly-tips at night with 2 _p * Employmentof4 x
vehicles currently in operation Environmental Coordinators

s « Increased clearance in the west D ' '
3 . » Develop partnerships with
) f th h with : '
s gdgiteiotr)m%rlovue e deapf}oyed local businesses, residents
- Increased cleansing activities and organisations
along "mainlines™ » Building community
* Increased inspections engagement

* Hit squad targeting problem . .
areagI Jeting b * Publicise and communicate

The best of London

in one borough



: : By
Timescale - operational changes e

Service Key changes Due dates
Cleansing Reviewing frequency and timing of street Implementation and
cleansing service to improve performance, improvements to

accounting for 24/7 economy and differences to commence in June 2023
geography and footfall across the borough

-
D8mestic collection Borough wide realignment of how and when the Implementation
‘\D' residual and recycling wastes will be collected. and improvements
w to commence in June 2023
Commercial waste Separated service from the current comingled  Implementation
collection and to operate 7 days per week twice and improvements
per day to commence in June 2023

\Waste Disposal and future Contract extension for MRF contract — Bywaters Commenced 01/03/2023
planning Government changes Environment Act 2021 Unknown but expected
from 2024/25 onwards

The best of London

in one borough



Community Engagement X

TOWER HAMLETS
Introduction
The administration has made the following commitments:

* Encourage our communities to become involved in community
walkabouts to check standards are being maintained across the borough
* Encourage the community to report eyesores and problem areas

What we are doing
We have recruited a team of Environmental Coordinators to meet these
pledges and tasked them with the following objectives:

v/ abed

* Monitor and report on council on-street services affecting the Local
Environmental Quality
* Review, follow up and respond to area specific problems, including web

/ We want your street to look like this

form and LYN/Fifi reports - - - Acceptable

* Build a portfolio of key community, business and visitor group contacts R o it

+ ldentify key areas for LEQ improvement & instigate community X Unacceptable - But if its like this
walkabouts report it

* Develop and implement stakeholder partnership activities to support the .
adoption of a shared ownership of the LEQ - Litter picks/community I (T

refuse with minor

engagement events/Clean Up Partnerships

The best of London
in one borough

=
-
e
-
-
=
=
=



Building Community Engagement L&

Developing Partnerships

By patrolling the streets of Tower Hamlets and holding community
engagement events Team EC have forged new connections with
invested individuals and organisations looking to promote positive
behaviour change

Resident walkabouts & engagement events
Commercial investigations

Joint working with Our ESO and THEO teams

g/ abed

» Identifying the root causes of litter and fly tipping

SN TOWER
\ ¥

TH_IS COMMUNITY

The best of London
in one borough

TOWER HAMLETS

o e oin the
bt i éoecycllr] q
4 ChamplO

4 hetwork

Help to increase recyclii
reduce waste in the bord

Together we are
making a difference
to Tower Hamlets
#0nlyinTowerHamlets



Amplifying the Impact

Positive Communication

Working with our supporters and our internal Communications team we aim
to spread the word and increase interest in these hands-on opportunities.
The more our community share in the desire to work with us to keep the
shared Public Realm tidy the greater the level of behaviour change we will
see across it

CLEAN & GREEN

@ Marshall Savage

Annzr:U
litter m\

Maj

! Our friends from KPM!
- I've never seen it 5o c!

n day out. As our warmer months spproi
team day out activity, Fosters a sense of ¢

Help to make Bethnal Green
sparkle with our big clean up

e The dean up will be running
from roam to 4pm on October

Company

P \mdalxzmg, leaving graffiti or fly
0 Marshall Savag-

Tower Hamlets Council &
@TowerHamletsNow

Another great successful litter picking event with Christine Gennings and Elsa Baxter. Hac
great fun with Canary wharf group and JP Morgan cleaning up Mile End Park. Not as ma
people as | hoped but quality over quantity | say. Big thank you to the team from @kpmguk who got together to help clean
up Brick Lane! [

I'm looking to line managers to engage some office based or WFH teams for few events.
Great for team building and to reconnect for teams who may have not seen ane another
a while. 1t's fun, refaxed and helps the environment. Send me an email or 2 message on

| team if you are interestedt!!

For more information on how to get involved in a local community clean
up (either as a business/organisation or a resident), check out our
website: orlo.uk/YvQA2

LI |
e

The best of London
in one borough

10:41 am - 9 Mar 2023 - 787 Views

2z

TOWER HAMLETS

and prodiuctive event.Spoke to so many proactive and passicrate
timate the drive of s
spiring seeing our

The pride our residents have for the environment s inspiring and reminds me why it i 309
mportant we shauld constantly strive to improve cur public reslm.

Posted in All Company

Marsh: II Savage

Sep 2 « Edited -

@

;
Had such a great first experience in my new role as Environmental Coordinator.

@ Varshall savage Today | worked with KPMG and our Councillor, Sabina Khan, to clear up litter in our borough

and we absolutely smashed it.

This is a canal clean up we supported a couple of
Hamlets canoe club went out on the canals and pi
Also the kitten in the pictures was found hanging 1N 2 hours the KPMG group filled half a van load off rubbish.
and the group was able to save her and even get |

These events are so important, this is a brilliant an

| can’t wait to properly start my new post.
people. Something a5 simple as picking up a lit... s

Comment B Share b B vYou and 24 others




Wage war on fly tipping

Date Range Selected: 01/04/2022 - 31/03/2023

. - o Copper-Box:Arena

a9 o Tad = %
- 8113 2 > @ Westfield St
2 Fly tip hotspots PRRTTRS N\ o
o cas® & N STRATFORD
S = 2 & AN\ 5+60
12 o ArcelorMinal Orbit@ -
1 4 2
“’1:,1’ HAZCERSTON Victoria Park X
2! . Vlclorla ' L
m of the Home@ o s
&
g / W
50; =
Q
Barbigah Cen z
)
THCAN
%
We
;.
ITY OF 2 4

@ ) Museum of I\ p/
London Docklands

ower of London

ST KATHARINE 'S Qe 18

Shard Q -7 & WAPPING “ A
< I‘.e l‘en CANARY WQHARF ‘.jThe OQQ
e
4«”9,9 5, e ’lSLE OF ,GS £=3
% T8 —-a | v\
2 ROTHERHITHE fs!eo \
—A20, & o SUEREVIQUAYS oud
BERMONDSEY 2 ‘ Mudchute
3 W8tk and) Farm
E T b = ST 4
Ll X NG = £ «
i % ~

The best of London

in one borough

Annual delivery plan commitments

Wage war on fly tipping, using our boroughwide
CCTV and a policy of prosecuting offenders

S

TOWER HAMLETS

1. Identify hotspots and agree
locations that will be targeted with
existing and newly procured re-

deployable CCTV sets (Sep 22) 01/10/2022

2. Launch 'wage war on fly tipping’

communication campaign (Oct 22) 01/11/2022

3. Consult, workshop, design and
pilot new behavioural interventions
to tackle householder fly-tipping

(Dec 22) 01/01/2023

4. Target hotspots using CCTV, with
education, advice and enforcement

action (Mar 23) 01/04/2023




TOWER HAMLETS
To reduce fly tipping so it's no longer a problem:

* Reduced loss of income from illegal waste disposal
* Reduced costs of clearance

* Reduced cost of illegal waste disposal

* Reduced impact on cleanliness of borough
Reduced complaints and levels of concern

The best of London
in one borough

ERTEE T ]



\ Roads to be Inspected i

Targeted patrol areas Pz < =

Vine Court
White Church Lane & Passage

i€
b

These are the priority roads in this area. However, it's worth checking the
junctions of the main routes and also some of the side streets

| Route * Patrolling areas
i Monday to Sunday

* Increased focus
' Thursday to Saturday
from 4am and after

East Londer |\ )
Coflege

Canch Barmty
Primary School

KebiNasti | smsc " i 1
Primary ool

s >

1 T
i Madard secondary i | )
5 it School ")
: 12 midnight in k 3 '
\ \ — %
idnight in key B et
% \ \
i \ \
areas : : ¥
Roads @mp«:ud X
Osborn Str ;
Brick Lane
Hanbury Street .
Selater Str on Streat \
Bethnal Gr d s, \ Roads to be Inspected \
{From Brick shoreditch) Ermaaciy Commercial Road (Aldgate to Sidney Street, both sides)
Commereial Street isonl Strest
. New Road
Whitechapel High Street
e High Strme/ Cannon Street Road by
Leman Street (& Hooper Street) -
Myrdle Straat Araa (Myrdie, Fordham, Parfett, Settles & Fieldgate)
These are the priority roads in this These are the priority roads in this area. However, it's worth checking the —{=
ki s worth checking junctions of the main routes and also some of the side streets.
. However, it's wort L e
the junctions of the main routes and
also some of the side streets
g | |
=T % i

Bignd Gieen -
Frimey S |
g — | :

The best of London ) ; =Tl =
in one borough :




08 abed

Summary of
enforcement plans

» Focus on hotspots with increased enforcement action, education and
advice - additional cost of resources working early and late covered by
increased FPN'’s

* Environmental co-ordinators supporting with increased communication,
education and advice to residents and business

» Launch of communication and engagement campaign in early 2023,
with development of different communication messages to help stop
residents and business fly tipping and littering

» Installation of additional CCTV cameras to support targeting of
hotspots 24/7

* Increased co-ordination with waste operations and commercial waste
team to target increase in use of pre-paid sacks

* Increased community engagement and reporting, monitoring of results
and checking for improvement

.

TOWER HAMLETS

Businesses...

Don'tuse & |«
black sacks for
your rubbish /|

1
|
L}
L}
L)
B
]
| |
|

|

-

This is [MTZ714 dumping and fly-tipping .
Use a commercial waste service, orrisk a




Challenges to service improvement LB

TOWER HAMLETS

* Resident, landlord and business owners behaviour

. ]\c/VorItg underway to review the hours and frequency of operation of street cleansing
unction

« Capacity to deliver the changes whilst managing business as usual

-{Lhanges in legislation requiring categories of waste to be separated at the point of
gcollection - Persistent Organic Pollutants (POPs)

-gr%trocéuction of timed waste collections on main roads to reduce the time waste is seen in
—streets

Physical environment in which the service operates

Lack of suitable depot and available waste transfer facilities

Lack of waste restriction policies

Challenges with access to sites

Funding for Community Engagement Team ends September 2023

The best of London

in one borough




Priorities and next steps X

TOWER HAMLETS

* The main priority is to support the delivery of the Mayor’s pledges through
working closely with the Environmental Service Team and Environmental
Coordinators to tackle fly tipping enforcement and speedy removal.

* Improve the visual amenity of the borough by purchasing additional smart
bins to be deployed in high footfall areas and increase litter capacity.

28 abed

e Continue with community engagement activities and comms

* The review of street cleansing will include seeking alternative approaches
to deploying resources to remove fly tipped waste from streets and
increasing the visible presence of cleansing staff.

The best of London

in one borough




Non-Executive Report of the:

Finance and Resources Scrutiny Lead %

th i
24" April 2023 TOWER HAMLETS

Classification:

Report of: Sharon Godman, Director of Strategy, Unrestricted

Improvement and Transformation

Understand the impact of food insecurity on residents and review whether the
council and its partners response to tackling food poverty is effective and

sustainable.

Originating Officer(s)

Afazul Hoque, Head of Service, Corporate Strategy
and Communities

Jaber Khan, Senior Strategy and Policy Officer,
Corporate Strategy and Communities

Wards affected

All Wards

Executive Summary

This report sets out the findings and recommendations from the scrutiny review on
food insecurity in the Borough. The report seeks to understand the impact of food
insecurity on residents, and how council and its partners response to food insecurity
can be more effective and sustainable. The report makes eleven recommendations
for agreement by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

Recommendations:

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee is recommended to:

1. Note the attached scrutiny review session report and agree the
recommendations; and

2. Agree to submit the attached report to the Mayor and Cabinet for
executive response to the recommendations.

1. REASONS FOR THE DECISIONS

1.1  This paper submits the report and recommendations of the scrutiny
review sessions on the impact of food insecurity on residents, and how
council and its partners response to food insecurity can be more effective
and sustainable for consideration by the Overview and Scrutiny

Committee.

Page 83




2.1

3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

3.4.

3.5.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS

Take no action. This is not recommended as the scrutiny review provides
evidence based recommendations for improving access to food provision
and to reduce food insecurity in the Borough.

DETAILS OF THE REPORT

The rise of cost of living in the country due to unprecedented rise in inflation
rates, along with high energy costs, has impacted on many people’s ability
to buy basic essentials including food. As Tower Hamlets has the highest
rate of poverty in the country this has a significant impact on the local
population, exacerbating food insecurity already existent in the Borough.

As part of this scrutiny review a session was held on 15t December with key
stakeholders including the Overview and Scrutiny members. The session
was chaired by ClIr Sabina Khan. There were subsequent sessions in the
community hearing the lived experiences of residents facing food insecurity
and site visits to a food pantry, food bank and a food redistribution
organisation to help with gathering evidence for the review.

The review aimed to:

e understand the extent to which food poverty is affecting local residents
and the contributing factors

e review the current food model provisions, it's accessibility and
effectiveness

e examine the sustainability of council’s current and future plans to tackle
food poverty in the Borough

The review was underpinned by the following areas of enquiry:

e How widespread is food poverty in the Borough? What are the impacts
of food poverty on local people? Which groups of people are being
affected the most?

e What are the key challenges the council and its partners face in tackling
food poverty in the Borough?

e What are the key barriers local residents struggling with food
insecurities face in accessing appropriate services? How do we ensure
there is accessibility to good quality food provisions for all those in
need?

How is sustainably being ensured across the different projects and
programmes tackling food poverty? How much capacity does the council
have to meet the demands of food insecurity in the long run and are any
alternative ways being sought?

Page 84



3.6. Whatis being done to work with partners, voluntary, community and faith
groups to develop a strategic and coordinated approach to poverty
reduction in the Borough?

3.7. The review involved a range of stakeholder witnesses including:

o Cabinet Member for Resources and Cost of Living supported by council
officers
o Representatives from the Youth Council

o Society Links

Bow Food Bank

Sustain

Felix Project

Public Health

Tackling Poverty Team from the council

3.8. The scrutiny review resulted in the following recommendations:

Communications

Recommendation 1

Effectively communicate information about support provisions to those
facing food insecurity and to front-line workers. As part of this Develop an
up-to-date directory of services that can be easily accessible and
understood by different beneficiary groups, food banks and front line
services

Food Aid
Recommendation 2

Provide a longer term commitment to continue funding the LBTH Food Hub
so that there is more certainty in delivery of food aid to local food aid
organisations and retention of expertise and experience to help with
continuity

Recommendation 3

Council to work with food aid providers to grow and sustain an independently
run food aid network to ensure better joined up delivery of food aid in the
Borough

Recommendation 4

Continue developing dignified approaches to accessing food for those facing
food insecurity including increasing the number of food stores to reduce
reliance on food banks.

Recommendation 5

Facilitate opening up food aid provisions in the evening or weekend to
support those who may not be able access these services in the weekday
specially for the ‘working poor’

Quality of Food Provisions

Page 85



Recommendation 6

Improve the quality of secondary school food. As part of rolling out universal
free school meals in secondary schools, improve the quality of food
provision, ensuring it is healthy, filling and appetising.

Recommendation 7

Work with foodbanks to improve nutritional value provided in foodbanks
and engage foodbank users to promote healthy start vouchers, nutritional
and health related services to improve health and reduce health issues
happening because of poverty.

Recommendation 8
Increase uptake of Healthy Start Cards and expand fruit and vegetable
voucher schemes, developing a plan and funding to meet targets.

Maximising income

Recommendation 9

Stipulate within commissioning specifications for information and advice
services, that the services need to often operate from foodbanks

Recommendation 10

Council and partner services to work with food banks to provide opportunities
for residents in low paid employment to develop their skills and to get into
better employment

Sustainability

Recommendation 10
Develop closer collaboration with private sector to unlock financial
resources to help tackle food insecurity in Tower Hamlets

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

4.1. The scrutiny review examined the impact of food poverty on
residents and how access to food provisions including food with
nutritional value can be improved, and how food insecurity can be
reduced.. The recommendations arising from the scrutiny review aim
to benefit all residents facing food insecurity regardless of age,
gender, sexuality, race and ethnicity, disability and religion.

COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER

5.1. There are no direct financial implications arising from the
recommendations in this report. In considering its response to the
recommendations from the scrutiny review on food insecurity in the
Borough, Cabinet will need to consider the financial implications of
any decisions to increase or expand provision, for example a

Page 86



separate report is being presented on the roll out of universal
Secondary School meals.

6. COMMENTS OF LEGAL SERVICES

6.1. S.9F of the Local Government Act 2000 requires that a Council’s
overview and scrutiny comment be allowed to make reports or
recommendations to the authority or the executive on matters which
affect the authority's area or the inhabitants of that area. Therefore,
this report and the recommendations demonstrate compliance with

the law.

Linked Reports, Appendices and Background Documents

Linked Report
6. NONE

Appendices
7. Scrutiny challenge session report on how the council and its partners can

increase women and girls access and participation with sport provisions and
physical activities in the borough

Local Government Act, 1972 Section 100D (As amended)

List of “Background Papers” used in the preparation of this report
List any background documents not already in the public domain including
officer contact information.

These must be sent to Democratic Services with the report

State NONE if none.

© ®

Officer contact details for documents:
Jaber Khan, Senior Strategy and Policy Officer, Corporate Strategy and

Communities.
1.2

Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9.2

Non-Executive Report of the:

Overview & Scrutiny Committee %

24 April 2023

TOWER HAMLETS

Report of: Sharon Godman
Divisional Director Strategy, Policy and Performance

Classification:
Unrestricted

Women'’s Safety — Scrutiny Review Report

Originating Officer(s)

Afazul Hoque — Head of Corporate Strategy
Paul Burgess - Strategy and Policy Officer,
Corporate

Wards affected

All (All Wards);

Executive Summary

This report sets out the findings and recommendations from the Scrutiny Review
Sessions on women’s safety in the borough. The Report makes seven
recommendations for agreement by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

Recommendations:

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee is recommended to:

1. Note the attached Overview and Scrutiny Committee Scrutiny Review
Report and agree the recommendations;

2. Agree to submit the attached report to the Mayor and Cabinet for
executive response to the recommendations;

1. REASONS FOR THE DECISIONS

1.1  This paper submits the report and recommendations of the scrutiny review
sessions on women’s safety in the borough for consideration by the
Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

2. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS

2.1  To take no action. This is not recommended as the scrutiny review sessions
provides recommendations for improving women'’s safety in the borough.

Page 89



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

DETAILS OF THE REPORT

In appreciating the work that the Council had undertaken since developing the
Violence Against Women Girls Strategy, it became evident that there was a
need to review aspects of the strategy pertaining to Women’s safety in the
borough. London (including Tower Hamlets) as a region had significant
challenges to Women’s Safety and this was further compounded by the high-
profile cases in the wider media.

The strategy lends itself to meet the council’'s commitments and strategic
priority of ‘Empowering communities and fighting crime’ by setting three priority
areas including:

e support and protection for victims,

¢ holding perpetrators accountable,

e engaging the community and challenging misogyny.

This scrutiny review was chaired by Clir Abdul Malik (Scrutiny Lead for
Environment and Community Safety and Overview and Scrutiny Committee
Member). This review was held over two distinct sessions, taking place on
Monday 6" February and on Thursday 23" February 2023.

The first session allowed the Committee to hear from the Cabinet Member for
Safer Communities and council officers and several representatives from local
women’s voluntary sector groups. The focus was domestic violence and the
scope set out the following key questions:

e What are the main barriers to tackling violence against women and

girls?
¢ Do refuges meet the needs of women in the borough?
¢ What more can the council do to address domestic abuse?

The second session focussed on women’s safety in the public spaces in the
borough.

The scope set out the following key questions:
e What are the key issues personal safety that Women face when in or
using public spaces;
e How are the public authorities addressing the women’s concerns and
providing reassurance; and
e What are the gaps and what more could be/needs to be done

The review sessions involved a range of stakeholders including:
e Cabinet Member for Safer Communities and supported by council
officers;
e Metropolitan Police
e Representatives from women’s voluntary and communities sector
organisations; and
e Overview and Scrutiny Committee Member

Page 90



3.8

The review sessions resulted in the committee making the following
recommendation:

Recommendation 1
Tower Hamlets Councillors to support and champion the ‘more male allies’
agenda and actively promote this across their work

More Male allies needed — Encourage elected members to become
Champions and promote this at their member surgeries and joining on
walkabouts that are focussed on women'’s safety.

Recommendation 2
Increase capacity at schools on raising awareness of domestic abuse (DA)
and support available.

Recommendation 3

The Council to review current funding arrangements and increase the
capacity to support women’s groups that offer domestic abuse services to the
community.

Recommendation 4

The council and partners to collaborate to improve the awareness of women
of the programmes and help available directly that support women’s safety on
the streets.

Recommendation 5
Improve self-defence access.

Recommendation 6
The Police to actively target its recruitment and retention strategy for
recruiting representative women from the community in Tower Hamlets.

Recommendation 6
The Council and RSL partners should work closely to tackle women safety
issues on RSL estates.

Page 91



4. EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

4.1  There are no direct equalities implications arising from the recommendation in
this report.

5. OTHER STATUTORY IMPLICATIONS

5.1  This section of the report is used to highlight further specific statutory
implications that are either not covered in the main body of the report or are
required to be highlighted to ensure decision makers give them proper
consideration. Examples of other implications may be:

e Best Value Implications,
e Consultations,

Environmental (including air quality),

Risk Management,

Crime Reduction,

Safeguarding.

Data Protection / Privacy Impact Assessment.

5.2 The actions in the attached report are made as part of the Committee’s role
in helping to secure continuous improvement for the council, as required
under its Best Value duty.

6. COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER

6.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from this report.

7. COMMENTS OF LEGAL SERVICES

7.1  Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 requires a public authority, in the
exercise of its functions, to (a) eliminate discrimination, harassment,
victimisation and other conduct that is prohibited by the Act, (b) advance
equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it; and (c) foster good relations
between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and persons
who do not share it.

7.2  Furthermore Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 imposes a duty
on the authority to exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely
effect of the exercise of those functions on, and the need to do all it
reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in its area (including anti-social
and other behaviour adversely affecting the local environment).

Linked Reports, Appendices and Background Documents

Linked Report

Page 92



e NONE.

Appendices
e Draft Women’s Safety Scrutiny Review Report

Officer contact details for documents:
Paul Burgess - Strategy and Policy Officer, Corporate

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank



Scrutiny Review of Women’s Safety in Tower Hamlets
Women’s Safety in the Borough

Page 95



Table of Contents

Ch@ir'S FOTEWOIA...ccueieitiiiite ittt ettt ettt et et e s bt e sheesae e st e e bt e b e e s beesmeeeateemteeteesbeesaeesanenas 3
Summary of RECOMMENAATIONS. .......uiiiieiiiiie et e e e e re e e e rab e e e e sab e e e e esabeeesenbaeeeennsenas 4
REASON fOr ENQUITY .eeiiiiiiieiiiiieeecttee et ee ettt e st e e st e e e e st e e e e s sbbeeeesasseeeesnbeeesensbeeesensseeessnarenas 4
V=1 VoY Fo] o} -V 2R TP 5
Key Findings and RECOMMENAATIONS ......cciciiiiiiiiiiee ettt e e e e e ttr e e e e srta e e e snraeeeenraeeesanes 6
(601 3Tl (V11 o T DT OO USSP TOPPTOPPO PR 11

Page 96



Chair’s Foreword

| am pleased to present this report which focuses on how the Council and its key partners can
improve the safety of our women and girls in this borough.

This scrutiny review offered Overview and Scrutiny Committee (OSC) an opportunity to scrutinise the
current and future provision of women’s safety in Tower Hamlets. It provided a platform to hear
from a range of witnesses and collate evidence on this subject. The evidence heard by Committee
Members suggests that the Council, it’s delivery partners and other local stakeholders need to
collaborate and have a stronger joined up approach to increase the safety of women and girls across
the borough. This includes closer working with women’s charities and local groups to improve
women’s safety and informing women of support that is available.

Data trends also suggests that Tower Hamlets has the 2™ highest number of reported domestic
abuse in London. We must take action to reduce the level of domestic abuse in our community if we
are to make Tower Hamlets a safer borough for women.

The Committee agreed seven recommendations for the Council to consider and advocates for
stronger partnerships with the police and local community to drive forward the Council’s policy
approach to ensure the safety of all women in the borough.

The Committee encourages the Mayor and Cabinet to take forward the recommendations and work
with OSC to ensure we have a safer borough for all women and girls.

Finally, | would like to thank all the members, officers, external partners, local voluntary groups and
residents who attended and supported the discussions, provided valuable insights and helped to
shape the recommendations of this report.

Clir Abdul Malik

Overview and Scrutiny Committee Member and Scrutiny Lead for

Environment and Community Safety

Page 97



Summary of Recommendations

Recommendation 1 Tower Hamlets Councillors to support and champion the ‘more
male allies’ agenda and actively promote this across their work.

More Male allies needed — Encourage elected members to
become Champions and promote this at their member surgeries
and joining on walkabouts that are focussed on women’s safety.

Recommendation 2 Increase capacity at schools on raising awareness of domestic
abuse (DA) and support available.

Recommendation 3 The Council to review current funding arrangements and increase
the capacity to support women’s groups that offer domestic abuse
(DA) services to the community.

Recommendation 4 The council and partners to collaborate to improve the awareness
of women of the programmes and help available directly that
support women’s safety on the streets.

Recommendation 5 Improve self-defence access.

Recommendation 6 The Police/THEOs to actively target their recruitment and
retention strategy for recruiting representative women from the
community in Tower Hamlets.

Recommendation 7 The Council and Residential Social Landlord (RSL) partners should
work closely to tackle women safety issues on RSL estates.

Reason for Enquiry

In appreciating the work that the Council had undertaken since developing the Violence Against
Women Girls (VAWG) Strategy, it became evident that there was a need to review aspects of the
strategy pertaining to women’s safety in the borough. London (including Tower Hamlets) as a region
had significant challenges to women’s safety and this was further compounded by the high-profile
cases in the wider media.

The strategy lends itself to meet the council’'s commitments and strategic priority of ‘Empowering
communities and fighting crime’ by setting three priority areas including:

e support and protection for victims,
e holding perpetrators accountable,
e engaging the community and challenging misogyny.

Page 98



Methodology

This scrutiny review was chaired by Cllr Abdul Malik (Scrutiny Lead for Environment and Community
Safety and Overview and Scrutiny Committee Member). This review was held over two distinct
sessions, taking place on Monday 6 February and on Thursday 23™ February 2023.

Session one

The first session allowed the Committee to hear from the Cabinet Member for Safer Communities
and council officers and several representatives from local women’s voluntary sector groups.

The focus was domestic abuse and the scope set out the following key questions:

e What are the main barriers to tackling violence against women and girls?
e Do refuges meet the needs of women in the borough?
e What more can the council do to address domestic abuse?

Members in attendance:

Councillor Abdul Malik Scrutiny review session chair and OSC Member
Councillor Musthak Ahmed OSC Chair

Councillor Abdul Mannan 0OSC Member

Councillor Maisha Begum 0OSC Member

Councillor Bodrul Choudhury 0OSC Member

Councillor Ahmodur Khan 0OSC Member

Councillor Sabina Khan 0OSC Member

Councillor Nathalie Bienfait 0OSC Member

Jahid Ahmed Co-opted OSC Member

Halima Islam Co-opted OSC Member

Councillor Ohid Ahmed Cabinet Member for Safer Communities

Evidence heard from council officers, witnesses and guests:

Ann Corbett

Director of Community Safety

Charles Griggs

Head of Community Safety

Menara Ahmed

Senior VAWG, Domestic Abuse and Hate Crime
Manager

Ben Gladstone

Deputy Director of Commissioning of Older
People

Rafiqul Hoque

Head of Housing Options

Mila Acharya Solace Women'’s Aid
Safia Jama Women'’s Inclusive Team
Session two

The second session focussed on women’s safety in the public spaces in the borough.

Page 99




The scope set out the following key questions:

e What are the key issues personal safety that women face when in or using public spaces;

e How are the public authorities addressing the women’s concerns and providing reassurance;
and

e What are the gaps and what more could be/needs to be done

Members in attendance:

Councillor Abdul Malik Scrutiny review session chair and OSC Member
Councillor Musthak Ahmed OSC Chair

Councillor Abdul Mannan 0OSC Member

Councillor Bodrul Choudhury 0OSC Member

Councillor Ahmodur Khan 0OSC Member

Councillor Sabina Khan 0OSC Member

Jahid Ahmed Co-opted OSC Member

Halima Islam Co-opted OSC Member

Councillor Ohid Ahmed Cabinet Member for Safer Communities

Evidence heard from council officers, witnesses and guests:

Keith Stanger Head of Safer Neighbourhood Operations

Menara Ahmed Senior VAWG, Domestic Abuse and Hate Crime
Manager

Rafiqul Hoque Head of Housing Options

Tom Lewis Team Leader, Licensing Services

Sufia Alam MBE Maryam Centre

Toni Meredew MBE Account 3

Chief Inspector Jai Singh Metropolitan Police

Jennie Savage Public Realm Project Officer

Key Findings and Recommendations

Recommendation 1
Tower Hamlets Councillors to support and champion the ‘more male allies” agenda and actively
promote this across their work

More Male allies needed — Encourage elected members to become Champions and promote this
at their member surgeries and joining on walkabouts that are focussed on women'’s safety.

The Committee heard evidence from the Cabinet Member and council officers who outlined the
safety issues experienced by women from the context of outcomes and service provision. The VAWG

Page 100



strategy! is in year three and sets out the strands for tackling all forms of gender violence and sits
alongside the manifesto commitments as well as the strategic plan and charter that the council has
published.

The Committee considered the data from a national YouGov? Poll which suggests:

e Three quarters of women (76%) say men in society do not pull their weight in keeping
women and girls safe. Men tend to agree (63%).

e Seven in ten women (69%) say the government’s efforts are lacking, compared with 59% of
men. A majority of women (62%) similarly feel the police are not doing enough, while
around half of men (52%) agree.

o 85% of women and 77% of men believe better-lit streets could help improve safety for
women, while increased CCTV coverage in public places is also regarded as effective (78% of
women vs 65% of men).

The London Borough of Tower Hamlets (LBTH) Annual Residents’ Survey also highlights that women
feel significantly less safe after dark compared to men.

The Committee also heard evidence from council partners such as the Metropolitan Police on their
efforts to improve women’s safety and some of the challenges and pressures they faced. The
Committee felt it was important to hold a robust discussion which included hearing evidence from
the community and engaged representatives from the Women’s Inclusive Team; Maryam Centre and
Account 3, (local voluntary and community sector (VCS) organisations) that offer bespoke support to
women in the borough. The Committee noted that the representative's feedback (based on their
women services users) suggests a different perception and experience faced by women on feeling
safe in public and that there is more work to do by the authorities. The Committee felt that all
elected Members should support the council’s actions on DA in becoming Violence against Women
and Girls (VAWG) Champions and committing to the educational and training seminars on the topic.
Members should also be actively encouraged in joining organised walkabouts that are focussed on
women’s safety. The Committee also considered and felt that, members should actively promote to
male residents (in their wards) to become ‘male allies’, encourage them to condemn DA within the
communities and to challenge misogyny when they see it. Additionally, Members should use the
opportunity to raise awareness on the issue when they hold their members surgeries. Finally the
Council and its partners should look to improve communication of their commitment to women’s
safety, for example by advertising on billboards and social media. The Committee believe this would
be an important step in building the trust of women in officers and elected members, whether they
be men or women, and that public bodies are working to improve women'’s safety.

Recommendation 2
Increase capacity at schools on raising awareness of DA and support available

The Committee considered and recognised that at a place level, Tower Hamlets has very high levels
of DA reports. Since statutory recording began in 2011 the borough has had 14 domestic homicides.

1 https://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/Documents/Community-safety-and-emergencies/Domestic-
violence/VAWGStrategy2019-24.docx
2 What would make the UK safer for women, according to women? | YouGov

Page 101


https://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/Documents/Community-safety-and-emergencies/Domestic-violence/VAWGStrategy2019-24.docx
https://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/Documents/Community-safety-and-emergencies/Domestic-violence/VAWGStrategy2019-24.docx
https://yougov.co.uk/topics/politics/articles-reports/2021/05/10/what-would-make-uk-safer-women-according-women

The Committee noted that there are on average 6000 DA incidents reported to the police each year
and that Tower Hamlets was one to first boroughs to have a DA forum campaigns, training and an
extensive women’s safety programme thus highlighting several examples of good practice in terms
of strategies and approaches.

The national YouGov poll also indicated that 81% of women see value in schools teaching boys about
acceptable and respectable behaviour towards women and that 69% of men see value in the
initiative.

The committee heard evidence that children are often the "hidden victims" of domestic abuse as
many agencies focus upon the needs of adults. However, evidence has shown that there are
significant implications for children in the household, for example if a woman needs to be placed in a
refuge this will often involve placing the children there as well and brings its own challenges for
child. The Committee considered evidence that for many women, the school might be the only
outlet they visit without their abusive partner and therefore it is important that schools offer a
supportive and safe environment for women facing DA.

The Committee recommends that the education and information services being provided to schools
and youth services be increased to ensure that young people are aware of DA so that they are able
to report it and that they should educate boys and girls to prevent the cycle of violence from
continuing to the next generation.

Recommendation 3
The Council to review current funding arrangements and increase the capacity to support
women’s groups that offer domestic abuse services to the community.

The Committee felt that priority needs to be given to tackling DA as Tower Hamlets has one of the
highest levels of reported DA in London. The Committee recognised examples of the good work
being carried out in the community by voluntary sector organisations and felt that that the council
could and should do more to support local community organisations that offer services DA services.
Examples of such services include, but are not limited to, the following

e Signposting to specialist services

e Targeted training, outreach and awareness

e Multi-lingual communications and focus groups

e Economic abuse programmes

e Moving outreach services to groups where women in the community feel safe —e.g.
women’s spaces mosques

The Committee also heard evidence from VCS organisations who indicated that in recent years
women who are victims of DA value the safe space that the women’s groups can offer. The
Committee noted that many of the people who need this support the most, are often people
considered as ‘hard to reach’ by statutory agencies such as the Council or the Police. These are often
individuals or groups that find it difficult to use (or are distrustful of) these services, such as those
with an impairment, language or different cultural norms. Another example that was highlighted to
the Committee was during the National Government’s lockdown policy cause by the pandemic,
where women living with perpetrators of DA were unable to leave their home for counselling

Page 102



sessions, that many women were more comfortable having telephone counselling sessions with VCS
organisations rather than contacting authorities, with one group reporting that their counselling
sessions increased from 176 in 2019 to 797 in 2020.

Recommendation 4
The council and partners to collaborate to improve the awareness of women of the programmes
and help available directly that support women’s safety on the streets.

The Committee noted that extensive work had been done in regards to welfare and vulnerability
training for licensees and their staff operating in the night-time economy including schemes such as
‘pub watch’ that provide information on how women can stay safe while in the night-time economy
environment. Despite this the Committee noted that some activities to raise awareness, like the
‘walk and talk’ event have had a low uptake.

The Committee recommends that more dedicated and consistent communications from the Council
and its partners is needed to ensure the women of Tower Hamlets expand their awareness of
available support. Also the Committee recommends that the Council engage third-sector
organisations to improve the engagement of people from communities that are considered hard to
reach.

Recommendation 5
Improve self-defence access to women and girls as a form of self-protection

A recent report by the Children and Education Scrutiny Sub-Committee (CESSC)? highlighted the
concerns from a range of witnesses on women and girls’ safety in public spaces being a barrier to
their participation with sports borough wide. This Committee also heard evidence from a number of
women’s group witnesses that raised their concerns about women’s access to self-defence classes to
help them feel safer in public spaces. The Committee recommended that the Council works with
local provisions in improving access to self-defence classes. The Committee also suggests that the
Council could benefit from considering this alongside the proposed recommendations from the
CESSC report on increasing women and girls” access and participation in sports.

3

https://democracy.towerhamlets.gov.uk/documents/s212384/Appendix.%201%20for%20Increasing%20wome
Nn%20and%20girls%20access%20and%20participation%20with%20sports%20provision%20and%20physic.pdf

Page 103


https://democracy.towerhamlets.gov.uk/documents/s212384/Appendix.%201%20for%20Increasing%20women%20and%20girls%20access%20and%20participation%20with%20sports%20provision%20and%20physic.pdf
https://democracy.towerhamlets.gov.uk/documents/s212384/Appendix.%201%20for%20Increasing%20women%20and%20girls%20access%20and%20participation%20with%20sports%20provision%20and%20physic.pdf

Recommendation 6
The Police/THEOSs to actively target their recruitment and retention strategy for recruiting
representative women from the community in Tower Hamlets

The Committee heard evidence from the Metropolitan Police on the work they are doing to improve
women’s safety. This included:

A review by the police on the most effective way to police vice hotspots. The Committee noted that
many women involved in selling sex on the street have complex vulnerabilities which make them
more likely to be victims of crimes committed by men and may not to report these crimes. The
“Pizza with police” initiative was set up as way for the women (who are residents at the Riverside
Hostel) to build trust and confidence with police engagement.

Welfare and Vulnerability Engagement (WAVE) Training/Ask for Angela campaign - This training is
recommended for those working in the licensed industry providing them a crucial awareness of
people’s vulnerability and their responsibilities towards people visiting their premises. It enables
them to identify interventions that assist in preventing and reducing harm to vulnerable people in
licensed premises and VAWG type offences such as drink spiking.

With Women We Run —is a partnership initiative by the police with Adidas who organise a women’s-
only running group on a Wednesday evening. The aim of the initiative is to increase women’s
confidence whilst running and this primarily targets individuals who call out remarks when women
are running.

Walk and Talk - These are an opportunity for women to meet with their local officers and show them
areas that they feel unsafe and talk about past experiences.

The Project Vigilant initiative is part of Tower Hamlets Police’s response to concerns about the safety
of women and girls. The police use this initiative to prevent and deter predatory offending in the
night-time economy. Teams of uniformed and plain clothed officers will be working together to
make the area a hostile place for predatory offenders.

The Committee noted these positive initiatives, however, the Committee expressed their concerns
that many women in Tower Hamlets were just not aware of the ‘Ask for Angela’ campaign, or the
other work being done. This raised questions on how effective the campaign had been. Furthermore,
in light of several national high-profile incidents of police failing to protect women, both Members
and women'’s group representatives raised their concern that there is a lack of confidence in the
police from women that are victims of DA including women from communities that are not well
represented in the local police force.

The Committee recommends that more active work needs to be and should be done to recruit
women as police officer and Tower Hamlets Enforcement Officers (THEOs). They added that there
should be a drive to particularly focus on recruiting women from communities that represent the
demography of the borough and ensuring that women from Black Asian and Multi Ethnic (BAME)
backgrounds are made to feel comfortable and at ease to report issues regarding both DA and their
safety in public spaces. The Committee also felt that the Council should consider ways to support the
police in their efforts demonstrate police accountability on transparency and restoring public

Page 104



confidence in the Metropolitan Police, such as making the police service more representative of the
community they serve in the borough.

Recommendation 7
The Council and RSL partners should work closely to tackle women safety issues on RSL estates.

Whilst funding remains available for improving street infrastructure and work is currently being
done to improve the public spaces in Tower Hamlets the Committee scrutinised if residents are truly
aware of how they can report in dangerous areas where improvements should be made. Examples
of such improvements are:

e Dbetter street lighting;

e installing CCTV;

e designing areas in such a way as to enhance natural surveillance;

e not allowing street furniture to be positioned in a way whereby people can hide and
removing unnecessary clutter; and

e safety improvement at public transport areas like bus stop, railway stations and crossing
points on roads; and safety in public parks.

The committee also recommends that the Council works with RSL in implementing Recommendation
4 and that RSLs and the Council provide better information on how to report and suggest
improvement to areas of estates that are potential places of danger to women.

Conclusion

This scrutiny review provided the OSC an opportunity to scrutinise women'’s safety in the borough. It
is clear to the Committee (from the evidence heard) that women in Tower Hamlets still face various
threats to their safety both from DA and in public spaces across the borough.

The Committee noted that in the main Tower Hamlets Council works well with the police, local
business and community groups to ensure that women in Tower Hamlets are safe and secure. The
Council has over the years implemented a range of initiatives to improve the safety of women,
including improved street lighting, CCTV, the Safer Neighbourhood Teams and running campaigns to
raise awareness around personal safety. The Council also has as good relationship and work closely
with organisations such as Victim Support, Refuge and Women’s Aid who provide crucial and timely
advice and support to women in Tower Hamlets.

However, despite the above the Committee made seven recommendations and felt that more could
and should be done to scale up the support for women in the borough on women’s safety issues
including the council working with the police and local stakeholders dedicating focus to improving
access and developing services that meet the needs of women in our borough. The Committee
hopes the Mayor and Cabinet take forward our recommendations and work with the Overview and
Scrutiny Committee to ensure we have a safer borough for women in Tower Hamlets.

Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank



-2

TOWER HAMLETS

Overview and Scrutiny
Annual Report 2022-23

>
Q
D
S
o
Q
—
@
=
©
w



The best of London
in one borough

Overview and Scrutiny
Annual Report 2022-23

Chair's Foreword

SE

TOWER HAMLETS

| am pleased to introduce this year's
Overview and Scrutiny Committee
(OSC) annual report 2022-23. This
provides a summary of the activities
undertaken by OSC and its Sub-
Committees.

Vith a new political administration

‘gn place since May 2022, who began

Mhe year by setting new strategic

';goals and ambitions for the council,

OC@uch as tackling the cost-of-living
crisis as many residents continue to
face a squeeze on living standards
and high inflation and high energy
costs, OSC and its Sub-Committees
focused its scrutiny on areas of
strategic priority to ensure resident
concerns were reflected.

Significantly, we reviewed the
council's proposed budget 2023-24
that sets out an ambitious plan to
protect residents in time of

: ip._fund the delivery of key

to support social and local
economic change.

OSC held key scrutiny spotlights on
issues such as the challenges
around waste services and level of
recycling in the borough. We held a
spotlight with the new borough
commander, and examined his
priorities focussing on some of the
issues that residents have raised
such as women's safety and
seeking reassurance how the police
intends to rebuild the relationship
with the community.

OSC reviewed budget and policy
items and fed into policy
development, including Youth
Justice Annual Plan and council's
statutory responsibility on Gambling
Policy.

We also held spotlights on
Customer Services, reviewing the
progress and improvements made

We focussed on the environment
and held a spotlight Climate
Emergency and Street and Parks
Cleanliness. As part of ongoing
governance, we reviewed the
progress of service action plans on
air quality , swimming provision in
the borough and parking.

Our committee has developed a
short film to present some of the
highlights that the OSC and its
scrutiny Sub-Committees focussed
on. | encourage you all to view this
film and find out more about our
work and how you can get involved
in Scrutiny.

Finally I'd like to thank my
committee Members, officers and
partners who have contributed and

supported scrutiny during the year. |

hope this report helps you to
understand the work and value of
scrutiny.

Cllr Musthak Ahmed, Chair of
Overview and Scrutiny Committee




Overview and Scrutiny
Annual Report 2022-23

Overview and Scrutiny Committee

SE

TOWER HAMLETS

by

in one borough

The pest or Lonaon

Highlights

25 Scrutiny Meetings
(including Sub-
Committees)

24 Scrutiny Spotlights

3 Scrutiny Reviews
and 2 Challenge
Sessions

2 Callins

28 OSC Action
requests

37 Recommendations
across all
Committees

3 Tracking
recommendations
reports

Site visits included
Bywaters Materials

Recycling Facility,
Food Banks in Tower
Hamlets, Refuge for
Domestic Violence
Victims, Care leavers
Through Care
Services and Foster
Carers, GP practices
and Royal London
Hospital,

Scrutiny of Council's
Budget

OSC made the following
recommendations to the
Mayor In Cabinet
consideration:

Recommendation 1
Devise a financial
strategy that delivers a
sustainable budget
without the need to rely
on reserves

Recommendation 2
Provide the pro formas
detailing growth and
saving proposals in
sufficient time for OSC to
review as part of its
budget scrutiny

Recommendation 3
Explore increasing
Education Maintenance
Allowance for those
children above the
threshold - even if only
temporary during the
cost of living crisis

Recommendation 4
Review funding
arrangements for
Resident Support
Scheme.

For more details on the
scrutiny of the council's
budgetand to read the

full report please see
below:

Budget Scrutiny Report

SN EENER



https://democracy.towerhamlets.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=327&MId=13307&Ver=4

Overview and Scrutiny
Annual Report 2022-23

Children and Education Scrutiny Sub-Committee

SE

TOWER HAMLETS
=X A N 58 LT . ae , , o
5 \) Vi +H L Key Activities the key issues and quality monitoring and
" ¢ v ey challenges of the intelligence capture and
@; ‘ L The Children and borough. This included audit and women and
‘ E Education Scrutiny Sub- visiting local schools, girls safe routes to sports
S Committee (CESSC) held  meeting care leavers, provision and physical
&2" \,’! a number of spotlights foster carers for social Activities.
—— focusing on care demand and SEND .
3’3‘6“" i improvements for Youth young people. For more details on the
' Justice Service, plans to scrutiny of the scrutiny
help increase educational ~ The Sub-Committee held challenge session see
SO attainment, and reviewed @ scrutiny challenge below:
the council's progress session which considered Chall Session R .
against the statementof  how the counciland its giieNde SCSSIoN FEpOr
action for the SEND partners can improve oo eemen are Lols
* Inspection in 2021 women and girls access access to Sports
and participation with Provision
The Sub-Committee also sports and physical
, reviewed the activities in the borough.
‘ s performance of Youth
/ Provision and increasing The committee made the
f capacity for girls. flexcfoorlrtcr)n\xgggations o Clir Bodrul Choudhury,
The Sub-Committee also  communit t Chair of Children and
y engagement, Education Scrutiny Sub-
undertook a number of affordability, campaign : LSS
site visits through the and publicity, female Committee
I year to better understand 7 friendly infrastructiures=s -
4


https://democracy.towerhamlets.gov.uk/documents/s212244/Increasing%20women%20and%20girls%20access%20and%20participation%20with%20sports%20provision%20and%20physical%20activities%20in.pdf

Overview and Scrutiny
Annual Report 2022-23

Health and Adults Scrutiny Sub-Committee

SE

TOWER HAMLETS

A .
The best of London
in one borough

Key Activities

The Health and Adults
Scrutiny Sub-
Committee(HASSC) held
a number of spotlights
including Integrated Care
Systems delivery plans,
improving access to GP
services, and the
performance of Adult
Oral and Dental Health.
Reviewing Black and
Multi Ethnic inequalities
on access to mental
health services.

The Sub-Committee also
undertook a scrutiny
review examining the
issues around work force
shortages across the
health and workforce
sector in the borough and
identified a number of

missues including:

The impact of cost of
living and the
pressures on doctors,
nurses and other
health professionals

Recruitment
processes often being
bureaucratic Ageing
workforce and the
perceptual challenges
of the sector not
having parity
particularly in social
care

A lack of clear data on
workforce projections
required to meet the
demand

Lack of collaboration
between the health
and local education
establishments to
promote careers with
the-health sector

communications
campaigns used to drive
recruitment and engage
the community with
opportunities

The committee will
produce
recommendations to
address some of these
challenges.

The Sub-Committee also
undertook a number visits
to GP services to
understand the issues
with access to
appointments. Members
also engaged with ASC
practice week to
understand hospital
discharging services.

The Sub-Committee was
also represented at

quarterly Inner North East
LondorgJomt Hea ji ‘ i

Overview and Scrutiny
Committee (INEL JHOSC),
reviewing some of the
regional issues faced
including ones that
impact Tower Hamlets
such as the workings of
the Integrated Care
System and its decision
making.

Cllr Ahmodur Khan,
Chair of Health and
Adults Scrutiny Sub-
Committee

55




Overview and Scrutiny
Annual Report 2022-23

Housing and Regeneration Scrutiny Sub-Committee

SE

TOWER HAMLETS

The best of London
in one borough

Key Activities

The Housing and
Regeneration Scrutiny
Sub-Committee (HRSSC)
focussed their attention
on reviewing the
approach and support for
homeless applications,
and held spotlights
covering topics such as
parking on estates,

approach to regeneration,

Change in Private Sector
Tenants rights and
Developing a new local
plan

The HRSSC held a
scrutiny challenge
session which considered
the proposed
consultation to bring
housing management
service back in house.

—

The challenge session
help to identify the
following
recommendations:

The term ' tenancy’ be
added before conditions
to make It clear to
residents that there will
be no change to their
tenancy conditions

All questions to be asked
of residents should
include the options of a
third possible response
either: ' Don't know' Not
sure or ‘Undecided’

That the Frequently Ask
Questions (FAQ) should
emphasise the
accountability for
continuous improvement
of service delivery in the

new proposals,

that consultation with the
staff of THH will need to
be part of this process
and to get the most out of
the consultation, the
council should consider
using telephone surveys
to garner residents views.

More details on the
challenge session report
findings is below: THH
Consultation Challenge
Session cl

annan Chair
of Housing and
Regeneration Scrutiny
Sub-Committee



https://democracy.towerhamlets.gov.uk/documents/s207641/Challenge%20Recommendations-THH%20Consultation-FINAL11-10-22.pdf

Overview and Scrutiny
Annual Report 2022-23

Scrutiny Lead for Finance and Resources

SE

TOWER HAMLETS

in one borough

Key Activities

The economic downturn
had a profound impact on
local residents already
impacted by rising
energy prices, inflation
and cost of living crisis.

As scrutiny lead for
Finance and Resources, |
held a scrutiny review on
food insecurity in the
borough.

The review focussed on
understanding the extent
to which food poverty is
affecting local residents
and contributing factors,

Also considered current
food model provisions
and accessibility, and
how sustainable the
council's plans to tackle

—

the issues are. The review
led itself to engaging with
a diverse range of
stakeholders, including
those who received
support from food banks.
It also offered opportunity
to undertake site visits to
understand the context
and demand.

The scrutiny review led to
the following themes for
recommendations:

= Improving
communication on
support provisions,
developing an up to
date directory of
accessible services

= Make longer term
funding commitment
for LBTH food hubs.

=  Support growth and
sustainability of
independent food aid
networks

» Develop dignified
approaches to access
food

»  Opening up food aid
provisions in evening
and weekends

= |mproving quality of
secondary school
food provision

=  \Work with foodbanks
to improve nutritional
value

* Improving residents

employment
opportunities to better
employment

[ ki

i - 2

= Develop relations to
private sector to
secure funding to
tackle food insecurity

More details on the
Scrutiny review report
below (add link)

i

Cllr Sabina Khan
Scrutiny Lead for
Finance and Resources

=



Overview and Scrutiny

Scrutiny Lead for Environment and Community Safety
Annual Report 2022-23

SE

TOWER HAMLETS

The best of London
in one borough

Key Activities

As the scrutiny lead for
Environment and
Community Safety, |
carried out and number
of estate walkabouts with
the cabinet lead member
and local police to
understand some of the
key issues on community
safety

Over the last few years
women safety has come
to light becoming a
significant issue for the
borough

| held a scrutiny review,
examining the level of
provision and support for
women safety, this
included undertaking a
site visit to one of the
main women's refuge to

better understand some
of the challenges and
barriers that victims of
domestic abuse and
violence (DV) face

The scrutiny review
considered the level of
support for DV victims as
this was significantly
reported to the police in
Tower Hamlets

The review also
considered some of the
challenges women face
in feeling sae in public
spaces and with the night
time economy

The review led to a
number of
recommendations and
include areas such as:

Councillors supporting =

and promoting and
championing ‘'more male
allies’ agenda

* Increasing schools
capacity on raising DV
awareness and
available support

* Review current
funding arrangements
and increase capacity
to support women's

group

= Greater collaboration
to improve women
awareness
programmes and
support available for
street safety

* |mprove provision for
women self defence

= Police to targetits
recruitment and
retention focusing on
representation

= Counciland RSL to
collaborate on women
safety issues on RSL
estates

Cllr Abdul Malik
Scrutiny Lead for
Environment and

Community Safety immy

BENEENR N




Agenda Item 9.4

Non-Executive Report of the:

Overview & Scrutiny Committee %

24 April 2023
b TOWER HAMLETS
Classification:
Report of: Janet Fasan, Director Legal and Monitoring Open (Unrestricted)

Officer

Appointment of Co-opted Members to Scrutiny Committee and Sub Committees

Originating Officer(s) Matthew Mannion, Head of Demaocratic Services

Wards affected Wards

Executive Summary

The Committee is asked to note the recruitment process for two of co-opted member
roles and agree that the selected candidates be appointed to the Health Adults
Scrutiny-Sub-Committee.

Recommendations:

The Committee is recommended to:

1.

11

2.1

Agree the appointment of the persons listed in the table at paragraph 3.5 to
the co-opted positions indicated, subject to any necessary pre-appointment
checks in line with the Council’s current approach.

REASONS FOR THE DECISIONS

To appoint persons to co-opted roles on the Health and Adults Scrutiny
Sub-Committee in accordance with the Overview and Scrutiny Committee
Procedure Rules and the relevant terms or reference.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS

The Committee could decide not to appoint one or more of the proposed
persons. This is not recommended as it would weaken community
involvement in scrutiny at LBTH.

Page 115



3.

DETAILS OF THE REPORT

Introduction

3.1

3.2

3.3

As was reported to the Committee in June 2022, the Local Government Act
2000 provides that the Committee and it sub committees may include persons
who are not members of the Council. The Council’s Overview and Scrutiny
Procedure Rules and the terms of reference for the Health and Adults
Scrutiny Sub-Committee together provide that scrutiny at LBTH to include the
following 2 co-opted member roles:

a) Health and Adults Scrutiny Sub Committee has two co-opted members — a
resident representative and a representative nominated from Healthwatch
Tower Hamlets (see paragraph 3.3 below).

An open recruitment process has been undertaken to select preferred
candidates for a resident representative on the Health and Adults Scrutiny
Sub-Committee. This report advises of the outcome of this process and askes
the Committee to formally appoint the selected preferred candidates.

The Council’s scrutiny arrangements also provides for the appointment the
Healthwatch Tower Hamlets nominee to the Health and Adults Scrutiny Sub
Committee.

Recruitment of Scrutiny Co-optees 2023

3.4

3.5

Following an unsuccessful recruitment round in 2022, an open, competitive
recruitment process was undertaken in early 2023 to select the preferred
candidate for the Health and Adults Scrutiny Sub Committee resident
representative. An advert promoting the roles was put on the Council’s
website and the role were also advertised through social media. Shortlisting
and interviews for the role as a resident representative on the Health and
Adults Scrutiny Sub-Committee was undertaken by a dedicated mixed
interview panel including the Chair of the Health and Adults Scrutiny Sub-
Committee and officers.

As a result of the selection process, Assan Ali was selected as the preferred
candidate for the role of resident representative following an open and
competitive recruitment exercise. In addition, Healthwatch Tower Hamlets
have nominated Nicola Lawrence to the Health and Adults Scrutiny Sub
Committee. The Overview and Scrutiny Committee is therefore asked to
formally appoint these two individuals (listed below) to the co-opted roles
indicated for the period of the current administration.

Body Role Co-optee

Health And Adults Sub | Resident rep Assan Al

Health And Adults Sub | Healthwatch Tower Nicola Lawrence
Hamlets

Page 116



3.6

3.7

4.1

5.1

5.2

6.1

The Council’s Code of Conduct for Members applies to scrutiny co-optees.
Training will be provided by officers to the co-opted representatives on the

Code of Conduct which will include declarations of interest, exempt reports,
and data protection.

The Council has established pre-appointment checks for co-opted members.
These checks must be completed before appointment is confirmed. At time of
agenda publication, not all checks had been fully resolved. The Committee is
therefore asked to agree the appointments subject to satisfactory conclusion
of all pre-appointment checks.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

The open, competitive recruitment process has been designed to encourage
applicants from a broad range of different backgrounds and interests within
the local community. This is consistent with the aim of recognising and
promoting the Council’s equality duty. The appointment of co-opted members
also brings local people’s views to those discussions on issues of concern to
local people, including services provided by other organisations. This helps to
strengthen local community leadership, independent from Tower Hamlets
Council.

OTHER STATUTORY IMPLICATIONS

This section of the report is used to highlight further specific statutory
implications that are either not covered in the main body of the report or are
required to be highlighted to ensure decision makers give them proper
consideration. Examples of other implications may be:

Best Value Implications,

Consultations,

Environmental (including air quality),

Risk Management,

Crime Reduction,

Safeguarding.

Data Protection / Privacy Impact Assessment.

The Council’s Code of Conduct for Members applies to scrutiny co-optees.
Training will be provided by officers to the co-opted representatives on the

Code of Conduct which will include declarations of interest, exempt reports,
and data protection.

COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER

This report provides an update on the selection of co-opted representatives
for the Committee and its sub-committees and asks the Overview and
Scrutiny Committee to endorse the candidates selected.

Page 117



6.2

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

Co-opted representatives are entitled to claim an attendance allowance of
£136 per meeting. This will be funded within existing budget.

COMMENTS OF LEGAL SERVICES

Pursuant to section 9FA (4) and (5) of the Local Government Act 2000, an
overview and scrutiny committee of a local authority, or any sub-committee of
such a committee, may include persons who are not members of the
authority. Only members of the local authority are entitled to vote at a
overview and scrutiny committee, or any sub-committee of such a committee
meeting, except where this is permitted under Schedule Al to the Act.

Paragraph 11 of Schedule Al permits a Local Authority to allow a co-opted
representative to the Committee or sub-committee to vote in accordance with
a scheme. The Council’s Constitution permits the appointment of a Muslim
representative to the Education sub-committee and for that representative to
vote on education matters only.

The Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules provides that the Overview and
Scrutiny Committee will be responsible for agreeing the appointment of co-
opted representatives. This report is asking for the Committee to approve the
appointment of two (2) co-opted representatives to the Health and Adults
Scrutiny Sub-Committee and such request is within the Committees powers.
Until such time as the Committee approves the appointment, the co-opted
representatives cannot sit on the Committee.

When taking action, the Council must have due regard to the need to
eliminate unlawful conduct under the Equality Act 2010, the need to advance
equality of opportunity and the need to foster good relations between persons
who share a protected characteristic and those who do not (the public sector
equality duty).

Linked Reports, Appendices and Background Documents

Linked Report

NONE.

Appendices

NONE.

Local Government Act, 1972 Section 100D (As amended)

List of “Background Papers” used in the preparation of this report

List any background documents not already in the public domain including officer
contact information.

Page 118



e NONE

Officer contact details for documents:
David Knight, Democratic Services Team (Committee)

Page 119



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9.5

Non-Executive Report of the:

Overview and Scrutiny Committee %

TOWER HAMLETS

Classification:
Report of: Dan Jones, Divisional Director Public Realm Unrestricted

Parking Challenge Session — update on recommendations

Executive Summary

This report provides a progress update on the recommendations of the scrutiny
challenge session on December 2021 on “the extent to which the council’s parking
permit policy influences people’s behaviour”.

Recommendations:

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee is recommended to:

1. Note the progress made on addressing the recommendations arising from the
parking scrutiny challenge report “the extent to which the councils parking

permit policy influences people’s behaviour”.

2. Note the intention to develop a new parking enforcement plan.

1. REASONS FOR THE DECISIONS

1.1  The Council’s constitution requires the Executive to respond to the
recommendations from the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

2. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS

2.1  N/A, this report is to update scrutiny on their recommendations.

3. DETAILS OF THE REPORT
3.1  Overview and scrutiny produced a challenge session report in December
2021 entitled ‘the extent to which the council’s parking permit policy influences
behaviour’.
3.2  The challenge session was underpinned by the following four questions:
e How will the council manage the future demand for parking provision with
the projected population growth and also support post pandemic business
growth?

Page 121



3.3

e How will the council continue to maintain its current levels of parking
surplus given the extrinsic change factors

e How has the council encouraged residents and businesses to switch to
EV’s and ensure they understand the implications for ULEZ expansion
schemes and any insights that helps to understand resident behaviour and
receptiveness to change, particularly those from lower economic
background?

e What has been the feedback from residents to date? How well is the
transfer scheme working and level of monitoring in place to detect and
manage online fraud?

Eight recommendations were made and the service produced an action plan
to address those recommendations which was approved at Cabinet in March
2022.

Page 122



¢¢T abed

Recommendations

Ref Recommendation Update
R1 That the parking and mobility service reviews the parking | Recommendations one, three and six will be addressed
and permit policies to ensure that: through the refresh of the Parking Enforcement Plan.
a) it embeds a documented approach such as a Parking Reviewing the Parking Enforcement Plan (PEP) is a
Enforcement Plan for policies such as pricing, control parking | Mayoral pledge. A consultation is currently being
zones, permit schemes and manage the highway and parking | procured to deliver the PEP. The award to the successful
demand; and bidder is expected in the next week or so with an
b) it should also detail how these relate to the other council expected start of May 2023.
priorities such as climate change, air quality and liveable
street and school streets. There are currently 350 charging points in the borough
made up of:
R3 That the Parking and Mobility Service considers ensuring |+ 23 Source London fast charging points
EV charging points have a maximum stay policy in place |+ 179 Siemens-Ubitricity slow charging points installed
to facilitate capacity for others to charge on lighting columns
* 148 Char.gy slow charging points installed on lighting
R6 That the Parking and Mobility Services considers the columns (5kw charging).
option of setting its emission-based pricing policy over a
longer period (for example three years) to help influence
buyer behaviour and make the change towards lower
emission vehicles.
R2 That the Parking and Mobility Service consider the Delivering an additional 1,000 parking spaces over the

following options to better utilise available parking space
and incorporate health impact assessments alongside
equality considerations to understand the impact they will
have on:
e Reviewing business permit spaces where feasible
and how multi-use bays can be better utilised to
support the post pandemic economic recovery;

next four years is a Mayoral pledge. Parking services
have surveyed zone c identifying approximately 228 new
spaces. Zone D now currently being surveyed. Cabinet
Member receiving regular progress updates.




v2T obed

e Selective use of removal of individual space
markings within bays (where there is a high footfall
and demand for parking) to support capacity within
a limited footprint; and

e Selective application for increasing the use of kerb
parking where footways are unusually wide,
increasing carriageway width and in some cases
allowing the removal of yellow lines (where there is
a high footfall and demand for parking) to support
capacity within a limited footprint.

R4 That the Parking and Mobility Service reviews the current | This has been implemented as part of the changes to the
Permit Transfer Scheme and should include assessing permit transfer scheme. The proposed changes to the
flexibility for residents who may need a short break from | permit transfer scheme improve the flexibility of the
vehicle ownership without it impacting their right of scheme. Residents who may need a short break from
accessing the permit when they choose to purchase the | vehicle ownership now have the right to access the PTS
vehicle when they are ready to purchase the vehicle, and

therefore residents will be able to apply even if their
current permit has expired.

R5 That the Parking and Mobility Services uses a targeted The service is not legally able to use CCTV, however it
approach via CEO monitoring activities to address will continue to work with the ASB team and CCTV to
hotspot areas and co-ordinate with ASB and Enforcement | target the hotspots, to meet compliance and incentivize
officers to use sanctions where necessary such as ASB behavior change and address ASB on the public
orders and temporary use CCTVs to act as deterrence, highway
meet compliance and incentivise behavior change

R7 That the Parking and Mobility Service considers Work to improve local car clubs is a Mayoral pledge.

expanding the use of car clubs (EV’s) as a single
borough wide solution for the council, thus reducing
further need for costly public service permits and
encourage other large employer partners within the

There are two main car club providers operating in
Tower Hamlets. Across the borough there are currently
around 80 dedicated car club bays. We are working with
car club providers to introduce a number of dedicated car




borough to sign up with the scheme such as home care
providers (R7)

club vehicles for sole use of council officers between
Monday-Friday and for public use at the weekends. We
are reviewing the service level agreements for car clubs.
We are undertaking a benchmarking exercise with other
local authorities is being undertaken to support our
negotiations.

Fees have been reduced from £1,367 to £1,000 per car
per year to support car club viability in the borough

GeT obed




Page 126



Appendices
e None

Officer contact details for documents:

Dan Jones, Director of Public Realm
Mick Darby, Head of Parking

Page 127



This page is intentionally left blank



S

TOWER HAMLETS

The extent to which the
council’s parking permit
policy influences behaviour

Update on scrutiny
recommendations

Overview and Scrutiny Committee
March 2023

HEBEH
BEEEE



Introduction

* 66.4% of households in the borough do not
own any cars/vehicles

 3rd highest proportion of households that do
not own a vehicle (behind City of London and
Islington

* %% of residents owning a vehicle has reduced
‘Bby 3.4 percentage points since 2011.

w
o
Car availability (Census 2021)
60.0%
50.0%
42.1% 40.3%
40.0%
28.7%

30.0%

20.0% 13.6%

10.0% 4,

2% 0.7% 4 0%
-

0.0% —
No cars or vans in 1carorvanin 2 cars orvansin 3 ar more cars or
household housshold household vans in household ﬁ

B Tower Hamlets ™ London Aveage

The best of London

o

TOWER HAMLETS

« 27,500 marked bays for vehicle use of which
24,900 are available for residents to park.

» 24,800 active permits

ﬁ Disabled
badge

holders
only

Permit
a holders
only

No. of active

% of active

Permit Types permits permits
Resident Permit 21,322 86.01%
Resident Permit (Blue Badge Holders) 2,539 10.24%
Resident Permit Transfer Scheme 810 3.27%
Resident Permit for Decantees 120 0.48%
Grand Total 24,791 100.00%

* 81,198 PCNs issued in 2020-21.

in one borough




Scrutiny review background X

TOWER HAMLETS

« Scrutiny review in December 2021 entitled the extent to which the council’s parking permit policy
influences behaviour

* Underpinned by the following questions:

1. How will the council manage the future demand for parking provision with the projected population growth and also
support post pandemic business growth?

2. How will the council continue to maintain its current levels of parking surplus given the extrinsic change factors

3 How has the council encouraged residents and businesses to switch to EV’s and ensure they understand the
implications for ULEZ expansion schemes and any insights that helps to understand resident behaviour and
receptiveness to change, particularly those from lower economic background?

4. What has been the feedback from residents to date? How well is the transfer scheme working and level of monitoring
in place to detect and manage online fraud?

TET obed

« Scrutiny made seven recommendations. An action plan to address the recommendations was approved
at Cabinet in March 2022

» This presentation provides an update on the progress made in addressing the recommendations

The best of London

in one borough



Recommendations X

TOWER HAMLETS

R1 That the parking and mobility service reviews Update
the parking and permit policies to ensure that:

a) it embeds a documented approach such as a

Parking Enforcement Plan for policies such as pricing,

%ontrol parking zones, permit schemes and manage * New Parking Enforcement Plan (PEP) will
tBe highway and parking demand; and address this
iy it should also detail how these relate to the other * PEP closing date for advert advertising for
¢duncil priorities such as climate change, air quality tenders was 14 March 2023. After the
and liveable street and school streets. closing date we will evaluate and score
the bids.

« Estimated contract start date is May 2023

R6 That the Parking and Mobility Services R Reviewing PEP is a Mayoral pledge

considers the option of setting its emission-based
pricing policy over a longer period (for example
three years) to help influence buyer behaviour and
make the change towards lower emission vehicles.

The best of London
in one borough




Recommendations N

TOWER HAMLETS

R2 That the Parking and Mobility Service consider the

following options to better utilise available parking space

and incorporate health impact assessments alongside Update
equality considerations to understand the impact they will

have on: " :
Mayoral pledge: 1,000 additional parking

(a) Reviewing business permit spaces where feasible and how spaces over next four years.
multi-use bays can be better utilised to support the post

pandemic economic recovery; - Staff surveying streets to identify potential

-
& locations for additional places.
((%) Selective use of removal of individual space markings

@ within bays (where there is a high footfall and demand for

parking) to support capacity within a limited footprint; and

* Options include removing individual bay
dividers

* A survey for zone ¢ has been completed
and we have identified approximately 228
new spaces.

(c) Selective application for increasing the use of kerb parking
where footways are unusually wide, increasing
carriageway width and in some cases allowing the removal
of yellow lines (where there is a high footfall and demand
for parking) to support capacity within a limited footprint.

The best of London

in one borough



Recommendations

R3 That the Parking and Mobility Service
considers ensuring EV charging points have a
maximum stay policy in place to facilitate
capacity for others to charge

The best of London
in one borough

Update TOWER HAMLETS

« EV charging points will be looked at as part of
the new parking enforcement plan

® There are currently 350 charging points in the borough made up
of:

® 23 Source London fast charging points

® 179 Siemens-Ubitricity slow charging points installed on lighting

columns

® 148 Char.gy slow charging points installed on lighting columns (5kw
charging).



Recommendations ‘g&

TOWER HAMLETS

R4: That the Parking and Mobility Service reviews the Update
current Permit Transfer Scheme and should include
assessing flexibility for residents who may need a short
break from vehicle ownership without it impacting their
right of accessing the permit when they choose to
p%lrchase the vehicle.

* Due to be considered as part of the permit
transfer scheme report to the cabinet.

=
w

o1
R5 That the Parking and Mobility Services uses a targeted Update
approach via CEO monitoring activities to address
hotspot areas and co-ordinate with ASB and Enforcement  * Not legally able to use CCTV, however we
officers to use sanctions where necessary such as ASB continue to work with other services to
orders and temporary use CCTVs to act as deterrence, address ASB on the public highway.
meet compliance and incentivise behavior change.

The best of London
in one borough




Recommendations N2

TOWER HAMLETS

R7 That the Parking and Mobility Service considers Update
expanding the use of car clubs (EV’s) as a single borough

wide solution for the council, thus reducing further need » Working with car clubs is a Mayoral pledge

far costly public service permits and encourage other * We are working with car club providers to
I%ge employer partners within the borough to sign up introduce a number of dedicated car club
v%oith the scheme such as home care providers vehicles for sole use of LBTH officers
o Monday-Friday and public use at
weekends.

* Benchmarking exercise with other LAs
undertaken to supporting negotiations

* Fees have been reduced from £1,367 to
£1,000 per car per year to support car club
viability in the borough

The best of London

in one borough



Mayoral pledge progress update “‘;&

1. Review car parking permit transfer scheme — on track

* The PTS review has concluded and made recommendations that have now been combined
with the car free zones pledge. This is now under review and will follow the democratic
process to Cabinet.

. Create 1,000 parking spaces over four years — on track

* As part of the four-year plan for this mayoral pledge we have carried out a survey for zone ¢
and Identified approximately 228 spaces.

/€T dbed

3. Reintroduction of four main parent zones [completed]

* The reintroduction of the parent zones went live from 01/02/2023 residents were notified prior
to go live by website and an email sent out to resident permit holders.

The best of London

in one borough



Mayoral pledge progress update —

TOWER HAMLETS

4. Review car-free zones to ensure those who require vehicles for work are not priced out of
the local area

e The PTS review has concluded and made recommendations that have now been combined

with the car free zones pledge. This is now under review and will follow the democratic
process to Cabinet.

-
QD
«Q
D
H
5. Work to improve local car clubs — on track

* Introduction of new car clubs around the new town hall for officer's use Monday to Friday and

public use on the weekends. Working with car club providers to carry out more comms on
promoting their use.

6. 1-hour free parking for customers stopping to shop at our markets [completed]
* Implemented from 1st February 2023

The best of London

in one borough




|
How Overview and Scrutiny can helpZ-=-

 Contribute to supporting the development of the parking
enforcement plan

* Help to promote the use of car clubs as a sustainable means of
transport and alternative to owning a vehicle

6ST obed

The best of London

in one borough



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST AND OTHER INTERESTS
	3 UNRESTRICTED MINUTES
	5 OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE QUERY AND ACTION LOG
	6 FORTHCOMING DECISIONS
	8.2 Streets and Parks Cleanliness Spotlight
	9.1 Scrutiny review of food insecurity in the Borough
	Scrutiny review of food insecurity in the Borough

	9.2 Women's Safety - Scrutiny Review Report
	Appendix. 1 for Womens Safety - Scrutiny Review Report (1)

	9.3 Scrutiny Annual Report 22-23
	9.4 Appointment of Co-opted Members to Scrutiny Committee and Sub Committees
	9.5 Tracking Recommendations - Parking Challenge Session
	AQParking Scrutiny Review update - Mar 23 0021


